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Forward Looking Statements

Some of the statements contained ia Borm 10-SB that are not historical facts are #vodooking statements which can
identified by the use of terminology such as est@®aprojects, plans, believes, expects, anticsp@ieends, or the negative or other variati
or by discussions of strategy that involve risksl amcertainties. We urge you to be cautious offtlieardiooking statements, that st
statements, which are contained in this FornBB)+eflect our current beliefs with respect taufetevents and involve known and unkn
risks, uncertainties and other factors affecting operations, market growth, services, products lam@hses. No assurances can be ¢
regarding the achievement of future results, asahcesults may differ materially as a result of tisks we face, and actual events may ¢
from the assumptions underlying the statementstthae been made regarding anticipated events. fsaittat may cause actual results,
performance or achievements, or industry resuttgiffer materially from those contemplated by sdchward{ooking statements inclu
without limitation:

1. Our ability to attract, maintain and int&@ internal management, technical information matgiagement information systems;
2. Our ability to remain abreast of trendshi@ optoelectronics industry;

3. The level of acceptance of our productsdbgil merchants and their respective custome; a

4, Our ability to address potential additiocepital requirements.

All written and oral forward-lookingagements made in connection with this FormSB)that are attributable to us or persons a
on our behalf are expressly qualified in their etyi by these cautionary statements. Given thertainges that surround such statements,
are cautioned not to place undue reliance on suetefd-looking statements.

Part |

We are filing this Form 18B on a voluntary basis with the intention of ektliing the full reporting status of Cyberlux Coratior
with the SEC. Upon the effectiveness of the Regfistn Statement, we will be required comply wikte treporting, proxy solicitation a
certain other requirements by the Securities Exgbaict of 1934. We are also filing to:

1. Provide current, public information to thgestment community;

2. Expand the availability of secondary tragdexemptions under the Blue Sky laws and thergpgred the trading market in our
securities; and

3. Comply with prerequisites for listing afresecurities on the NASD OTC Bulletin Board.
ltem 1. Description of Business
A. Business Development and Summary

We were formed as a Nevada CorporatioiMay 17, 2000 under the name Cyberlux Corporati@uar articles authorize us to issue
to 20,000,000 shares of common stock at a par \@l$€.001 per share and 5,000,000 shares of peefstock at a par value of $0.001
share. We are filing this Form BB voluntarily with the intention of establishingfudly reporting status with the SEC. Obtainindudly
reporting status is a necessary step in accomptjstiir goal of having our stock listed on the OTi@l&in Board




Our management founded the Companyesigd, develop, manufacture, market and sell adddatighting systems that utilize wh
(and other) light emitting diodes as illuminatioleraents. Although the diode illumination industsyin its infancy, these lighting syste
offer the potential to make continued advanceminiifumination technology. Light emitting diod¢ésEDs) consume 90% less energy t
their incandescent counterparts to produce a cabfmtumen output. Fluorescent tubes are similantandescent bulbs in life light
virtue of the fact that both elements burn. Diodesnot burn. Instead, diodes convert electricalent to electromagnetic energy |
produces light without heat.A lumen is a unit of measure used to determinet ligtensity. We believe that in electrochemicadhttory
powered) applications, this decrease in energywuopson positions our lighting solutions as a muubre durable and reliable lighting sot
than other alternatives. In standard electricatenu applications, the calculated life of diodeslighting elements is over ten years ve
hours for traditional incandescent or fluorescerbss The performance characteristics of dimireigwergy consumption and extended
have prompted LED implementation in traffic liglatsd brake lights, and to a lesser degree in oar@fréocus, diode illumination.

B. Business of Issuer
(1) Principal products and principal markets

In April 1999, Research EconometrickPLbegan an investigative research study for a loeyterm interim lighting system to
used during power outages. Research Economedractimited liability partnership in which the pidsnt of Cyberlux Corporation, Donald
Evans, was a partner.

During the course of the research sttity newly developed bright white diode was disced, which served to validate the inter
the study, as an economical solution to loeign battery powered interim lighting systems. Saguently, Cyberlux Corporation was forr
to pursue development of diode illumination produdResearch Econometrics Partners founded Cybardxeceived stock therein in ret
for assignment of research data and a provisicaelnp (see Recent Sale of Unregistered Secupitigs 17).

The original patent application wasdilas Electrochemical Portable Power Plant andtinghSystem, September 30, 1999
registered as a provisional patent, number 60/186/@n October 14, 1999. The provisional paterg assigned to Cyberlux, a corporatio
formation, on March 31, 2000. The patent applaativas subsequently expanded to include mechaui@akings, resubmitted
CYBERLUX STORM LIGHT on April 16, 2001 and regisget as a provisional patent number 60/283/898 on JuR001. The patent a
trademark development was undertaken by the law &f Alston and Bird, LLP on May 19, 2001. Tradeksafor Cyberlux, serial numk
76/339,373 and the Home Safety Light, serial nun6é337,236 were effective on November 16, 2001Modember 12, 2001, respective
The comprehensive utility patent application éedif APPARATUS AND METHODS FOR PROVIDING EMERGENCMGHTING was
filed by Alston and Bird on January 11, 2002. Theerent status of the twengix patent claims contained in the application wigiits reviev
period is that of Patent Pending.

The reliable manufacture of Cyberlux designed petsltequires the coordination of resources to pl@detailed working drawings
tool manufacturers for injection molded parts amdias; precise circuitry diagrams to receive digdessistors and capacitors into
electronics platform; source identification for unie supplies of batteries and diodes; packagingiderations for presentation of product
corresponding dimensions of containment's for ship@nd display; and an experienced contract adgeanbanization with an extensi
infrastructure capable of collation of all compohparts, assembly, testing, packaging and inverabtiie finished product(s).




During the Fall of 2000, Cyberlux idiéied Shelby County Community Services (SCCS), Binélle, lllinois, as a contra
manufacture and assembly organization that waspusitioned to meet our requirements. SCCS hassadecade of successful performe
on behalf of Fortune 100 companies and represeahiedjuality of management, performance and fistability that Cyberlux sought
employ in the production process.

We entered into a Proprietary Produenhfacturing Agreement with SCCS (see Exhibit IdyaApril 24, 2001 that provides for 1
purchase of all component parts for our product$6¢S; conformance of parts acquired to Cyberleci§igations; exact assembly of pi
in accordance with schematics; verified accountabests of each unit prior to packaging; individpakkaging; finished goods invent
warehousing; palletized shipping containment's pperchase orders; and loading for shipment FOB $héle. Under the terms of tl
agreement, SCCS is initially obligated to assenymekage and ship 80,000 lights every thirty wagkilays, unless modified by both parti
The actual number of units produced is a functibpuschase orders submitted by Cyberlux based ppochase orders received by Cybe
for retailers.Cyberlux has agreed to pay SCCS 1b2%e costs associated with production of finisipedducts within thirty days of tl
shipment date. The agreement also provides théitgfor sales of replacement parts will be spligéto SCCS and 60% Cyberlux. SCCS
estimated that parts, components and shipping pestanit as of the date of the agreement was 811The estimate could vary based L
market conditions and volume pricing.

SCCS coordinates materials inventorthv@yberlux approved vendors based upon purchaseroor blanket orders for produc
Robrady Design, Inc., our industrial design firm,imstrumental in providing detailed working dragsénfor injection molded parts to t
manufacturers in the US and abroad. We have eztdinternational Consolidated Technologies (ICH)|lEnois corporation headquarterec
Casey, lllinois, to produce multiavity steel molds and temporary molds requiredpfmprietary injection molded parts. The moldsl \#
manufactured at ICT's plant in Korea and the corepompart manufacture will occur in Casey, IL, whishwithin 35 miles of the SC(
assembly operation in Shelbyville, IL.

On October 29, 2001, we entered intopluagreement with the engineering firm of TKJs.lim Northbrook, lllinois in which TK
would design and oversee manufacture of the ciscuoit the Home Safety Light. TKJ would retain teclusive right to manufacture ¢
supply the electronic assemblies for the Lighttfa life of the design. In return for this exgilte manufacturing right, TKJ will contribt
engineering support, design testing, material sogrand component part price negotiating. TKJ tetsrated the unit pricing for the Pt
assembly only: 60,000 units at $8.30 each, 500,006 at $8.01 each. 1,000,000 units at $7.78 aadh2,000,000 units at $7.38 each.
estimate made by TKJ is a function of the relatigm®f component cost to the number of piecesmd from a supplier (e.g., the larger
number of components, purchased in any one orderlotver the per piece cost supplied). We agritle tive estimates provided by T
consistent with its volume projections and the g@tieresholds associated with those voluméeBhese estimates may vary based upon m
conditions and volume pricing.

TKJ manages our proprietary circuitgsign. TKJ has engaged an integrated circuit boardract manufacturer, Controls, h
Logansport, Indiana, to manufacture the electrpiatforms to precise specifications. Although boards are rigidly tested prior to shiprr
to Shelbyville, SCCS will test each board on recegnsistent with the quality assurance protocstatdished by Cyberlux.




TKJ has negotiated diode supply agregsnevith Nichia Chemical and others. Nichia ChericBokushima, Japan, a ma
manufacturer of diodes, will be supplying us withitg lightfor our products. Although Nichia is thencipal supplier, we are also searct
for other manufacturers of these diodes who maye heyual or greater quality diodes at favorablegsticSCCS has been deliverec
agreement provided by Cyberlux wherein Rayovac lem@RA alkaline batteries to SCCS for $.152 peit,uROB Shelbyville, IL. Th
agreement with Rayovac provides for certain codperadvertising arrangements wherein the Rayowgo Is displayed prominently on
Home Safety Light packaging.

(2) Distribution methods of our prodats

We have targeted our marketing andssafforts of our initial product, the Home Safetight, to home improvement chain retail
which have historically experienced a high volutesvfof consumers, many of whom may be classifiedgsortunistic buyers. Although 1
consumer may be in the store for a specific itdnthe retailer in a prominent position featureseavrproduct, the consumer is inclinec
evaluate its merits. By researching locationda\arious stores, we feel that our initial produitt get the most exposure in the home se
section that displays products, which concentrateitems such as fire alarms, child protection pasluand other items that prot
homeowners from potential dangers in the home. r¥¢egnize these markets as the optimum entry gornintroduction of the Cyberl
Home Safety Light to be followed by a broader magkgosure in the mass-market chain stores.

During the Spring of 2001, we had apaunity to show design illustrations of the HoB@&fety Light to certain sales representa
that routinely call on the leading home improvemeatrehouse chains. We entered into an agreeméhthyines, Inc., Charlotte, Noi
Carolina, a national sales organization foundeti989 to market and sell our products. Pursuarhecagreement, Hynes will provide a s
force for $1,000 per month plus commission baseaghwpdeclining rate of 12% on the first $500,00@%6 on all sales over $3,000,000,
term of the agreement is one year with automagicalhewable one year terms. Hynes represents metnuérs to retail chain stores, wt
include Lowe's and Home Depot. Hynes maintainsssaffices from Maine to Florida west to Texas @idahoma. Hynes will also servi
the accounts, process orders electronically anddawate tracking of deliveries through real timemcounications with Cyberlux and SCCS.

We are positioned to go to productiéthe Home Safety Light with the completion of fingection molds in January, 2002. Th
molds provide the proprietary component parts, Wiicconjunction with the proprietary circuit boaadd battery pack, complete the finis
product. Our objective is delivery to the firstrpliase orders during the fourth quarter of 2002.

We have produced 200 units of the Home Safety Uightse for sales and marketing purpases

We submitted a proposal to a major home improvemamehouse chain in January 2002, wherein we stegy@stroduction of th
Home Safety Light through its stores located ingifira, North Carolina, South Carolina and Florid&e have since expanded the propos
include stores located in Alabama, Mississippi, is@na and Texas. The product introduction indteges suggested is consistent witk
geography usually affected by storm activity durthg Hurricane Season (June 1 through NovemberQ®).characteristic of the Hurrice
Season is the incidence of power outages causesg\®re storms. The Home Safety Light is designed lamgterm interim light sourc
which is particularly useful during power outagksanticipation of providing the product to there® suggested, Cyberlux issued a purc
order to SCCS for 10,000 Home Safety Lights whiakiehbeen produced. The proposal to this natioraihdb currently under considerati
but no purchase order has yet been received frem.thVe are scheduled for another presentationeiridrth quarter of 2002.The first 2
units produced were to test circuit board accuamy product assembly protocols. The 200 units eave used as working models for disf
and sales purposes.




Based upon consumer acceptance antiimgsieorders, we have made provisions to prodyce 80,000 units per month at the S(
facilities. We have undertaken other marketingatives with SCCS, a not-for-profit quagdvernment entity, which will introduce the Ho
Safety Light in a different format to the Federah&gency Management Agency (FEMA), the Departméitedense (DOD) and compara
state, county and municipal emergency service dzgdans. While SCCS has received no commitments these agencies to purchase
products, SCCS currently does business with thesies and is of the opinion that their emergesewices would be enhanced by the u:
our products.

We have retained an advertising andipublations firm, T. Franzen, Inc., which initet a campaign in January 2002 to ct
interest in and educate potential consumers tartbets of the Cyberlux Home Safety Light. Althoutite central advertising messag
product benefit to the consumer, the underlying leasgs is the identity of Cyberlux as a leader inddi illumination or applie
optoelectronics. This approach is designed to &@uthe consumer to identify Cyberlux as a bramien¢hat will support interest in ni
products.

On July 19, 2002, we developed a web éitevw.cyberlux.com)which gives us the ability to offer the Home Safkight over thi
internet. We have also partnered witivw.hurricanetrack.corto link to our web site.

(3) Status of any announced new prociis

The Cyberlux Home Safety Light is a pbte fixture that may be hartébld, placed on a level platform in a horizontaVertical plane
or suspended by a wathounted hook to broadcast a blanket of light. fixteire, patent pending, is designed to producedHevels of ligh
which are activated by simply pushing a button.&leane activates 4 amber diodes which serve asadpor night light and can provide
to 500 hours of light on one set of batteries. ILéwe disengages the amber diodes and activatdsité wiodes which produce a reading s
light and can provide up to 42 hours of light ore@et of batteries. Level three engages all 10edidd produce an intense space ligh
room, corridor or stairwell illumination and caropide up to 27 hours of light on one set of bagt®riTo that extent, the Home Safety Lig|
unique in that through the use of diodes and dingyit is able to provide up to 500 hours of ligitt one set of batteries. It has no bulbs,
as are used in flashlights, which normally provaidy one to two hours of illumination. When a hoséfers power outage, without
necessary illumination to move about the housendutiis period, the occupants are placed in a pacasituation. Using the moderate l¢
of illumination, the Home Safety Light can provid2 hours of illumination and under high intensityrmination, it can provide 27 hours
illumination. In other words, the Home Safety Liglan provide practically a full week of reliabpgrtable light in storm situations and po
outages (based on use of moderate level of ligtedgen days at six hours per day without battepjecement).

The circuitry design of the Cyberlux Home Safetghti contributed to the development of a secgaderation product, Cyberl
Wireless Interim Lighting System (CWILS), which gsirrently in the design and testing stage. CWIkS ipermanently installed sysi
comprised of three light fixtures and one radiajfrency (RF) transmitter. The circuit board in eathhe fixtures contains an RF recei
that is activated by a signal from the RF transmithat is plugged into an electrical wall outletai home or business. When the power
activates the wall outlet is interrupted (as incaver outage), the RF transmitter sends a signéhdcthree fixtures, which illuminates
diodal lighting elements thereby providing a brigkanket of light to the space in which the fixtisenstalled. Pending successful sales o
Home Safety Light and obtaining additional finamgithe CWILS product is scheduled for introductionretail sales during the sect
quarter of 2003.




(4) Industry background

Our Company was born from an invesiigatresearch study designed to identify a new apgroto the development of
electrochemical (battery powered), portable, imtelighting system capable of providing safe illuation for extended periods of time
property owners deprived of electrical service edusy power outages. Although power outages hameedo be a recurring phenome
due to anomalies in electrical service distributi@tworks, the focus of the initial study was osrdptions caused by severe storm act
along the Atlantic and Gulf States' coastlines #ral corresponding affected inland electrical gridhe National Weather Service lak
annual storm activity as the Hurricane Season, lwkgcofficially monitored from June 1st to Novemi®89th each year. Other deficiel
outages not related to weather have been label#uehyress as rolling blackouts.

The loss of electrical power relatedtrimpical and subtropical storms can be wide sprd cover extensive regional segm
surrounding the matrix of the storm. It is thevasive incidence of power outages that identifieel need for a reliable, durable, safe
economical interim lighting system for property @ and the general population in areas affectethbge seasonally severe wesz
systems. The research conducted to identify aimopt interim lighting system led to the discoverfy @ new illumination technolog
(optoelectronics). We plan to implement this teaxtbgy through the development of diode illuminatfodures for domestic, commercial &
industrial applications. Management has identifsederal opportunities, which are discussed ini&edtl0) Research and Developrr
Activities below, where our optoelectronic techriplacan be introduced as a cost effective solut@nahtiquated, expensive and unrelii
lighting systems currently in use. The introdustiof our Cyberlux Home Safety Light is an exampfeoor advanced illuminatic
technology. We hope that this will establish usasnnovative leader in the industry.

(8) Regulation

Our advertising and sales practicexenring the Home Safety Light and the Wirelessrimte.ighting Systems are regulated by
Federal Trade Commission and state consumer piaitdetvs. Such regulations include restrictionstlo® manner that we promote the
of our products. We believe we are in material cliemge with such regulations.

(9) Effect of existing or probable g@rnment regulations

We believe that we will be able to cdynm all material respects with laws and regulatiogoverning the conduct of busin
operations in general. We are not aware of angipgrgovernment regulations that may adverselycafiar business.

(10) Research and development activisie

The Cyberlux Wireless Interim Lightigystem (CWILS), referenced in sub section (3) ab®/an example of ongoing research
several applications for our technology. Otherdpicis that have been positioned for design andh¢estre battery powered trade st
display lighting elements; navigational lighting famall craft; sealed lighting elements for mindéedmets; and replacement lighting elem
for hardwired outdoor walkway, parking lot or landscape@niination systems. During the last two years,haee incurred research ¢
development expenses of approximately $ 157,3t4hfe year 2000 and $85,500.00 for the year 20DHese numbers do not inclt
administrative overhead, travel or other expensseaated with that development.
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Research and Development Expensastidoyear 2000

Charges to research and development by
Research Econometrics prior to incorporation of
Cyberlux Corporation in May 200! $ 40,259.0

In May 2000, all research and developnveas assigned to Cyberlux Corporation (incorfemtaviay 17, 2000) which continued
research and development effort with Technologyo8isdes, Inc., Reno, Nevada and later with Lighthfelogy, Inc., Sarasota, Florida. -
following amounts were expended directly to the tempanies for development of circuitry, optics amechanical design:

Technology Associate $ 5,055.0

Light Technology, Inc. $108,500.0

Light Technology, In $ 3,500.0
$117,055.0

Total Year 2000 $157,314.0

Research and Development Expensesidéoydar 2001

In January 2001, it became clear thght.iTechnology, Inc. could not produce a productwototype model to the specificatic
provided by Cyberlux. (On April 18, 2001, we suipsently filed a civil complaint against Light Tedallagy, Inc. and Saféight Industries
LLP and their principals alleging breach of contrataud, misappropriation of trade secrets andghbunjunctive action against t
defendants to prevent them from misappropriatiagdrsecrets as well as to recovery monetary daméses, Legal Proceedings, p. 17.)

At that time, Cyberlux identified andtaimed an industrial design firm, Robrady Designmg.| Sarasota, Florida and an electr
circuitry design firm, TKJ, Inc, Northbrook, lllin®to pursue development consistent with Cyberhecdications.

TKJ, Inc. $ 2,500.0
Robrady Design, Inc $ 83,000.0
Total Year 2001 $ 85,500.0

All the amounts paid to Robrady were design work done on the Home Safety Light. with exception of a $20,000 Convert
Debenture for future work on the Cyberlux Wireléysstem. As of this date, Robrady has been paidlinfdr all services rendered. T
contract with Robrady Design, Inc. for work on sterm light device (Home Safety Light) reflects @sé price estimate of $70,000.0C
addition, however, there are three expense catgyéoi be paid on an as incurred basis. These caegue listed as Material Expen:
Travel Expenses and Additional Work Requested (f@agecontract). Robrady was instructed to fabachk2 prototype lights which requit
the creation of rubber molds from which plastictpantegral to completion of the fixture could beguced. (Temporary rubber molds
created by a stereo lithography process to bulilshited number of precision parts for prototype rabgroduction by hand.) All of these cc
were paid on delivery of the prototype units order@s of this date, Robrady Design, Inc. has bga&id in full for all work performed |
connection with the Home Safety Light and has beepaid ($20,000 Convertible Debenture) for pratiany design work on the Cyber
Wireless System. The Debenture entitles the hdlldi0% interest per annum. The holder, subjegrior redemption by Cyberlux, m
convert the debenture into common stock of Cylxeirua ratio of one common share for each one daltaount of principal. The origir
maturity date of March 31, 2002, was extended byGlberlux Board of Directors to March 31, 2003.
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(12) Employees

We currently have four full time empéms. Our employees are primarily at the execugivel based upon our role in coordinatiol
outsource contracts for manufacturing and othedyetion considerations. Currently, there existanganized labor agreements or ur
agreements between Cyberlux and our employees.ettknwwe have employment agreements with the faliguexecutive officers: Dong
F. Evans, President (see Exhibit 10b), Alan H. Miman, Senior Vice President (see Exhibit 10c) amh Y. Ringo, Secretary and Corpo
Counsel (see Exhibit 10d). We believe that owatiehs with our employees are good.

C. Reports to Security Holders

Our annual report will contain audifethncial statements. We are not required to éelan annual report to security holders and
not deliver a copy of the annual report to securiiiders unless they send us a formal requestint¥ed, from this date forward, to file all
our required information with the Securities ancckange Commission. Before this form was filed, iveel filed no other forms with t
SEC. We plan to file with the SEC our Forms 10-K$B-QSB, and all other forms that may be or becapmicable to the Company.

The public may read and copy any maketihat we file with the SEC at the SEC's PubkddRence Room at 450 Fifth Street, M
Washington, D.C. 20549. The Public may obtain rimfation on the operation of the Public ReferencerRdy calling the SEC at 1-800-
SEC#0330. The statements and forms we file with th€ $iEve also been filed electronically and are abél for viewing or copying on t
SECmaintained Internet site that contains reportsxprand information statements, and other infornmatiegarding issuers that 1
electronically with the SEC. The Internet addresshis site is www.sec.gov.

(13) Dependence on Key Personnel

The success of our Company depends tiporefforts, abilities and expertise of our exeaubpfficers and other key employe
including our Chief Executive Officer, Senior Vid&resident for Operations, Treasurer/Chief Finan€#icer and Secretary/Corpor:
Counsel. The loss of the services of such indifisland/or other key individuals could have a nmiatedverse effect on our operations.

Item 2. Plan of Operation

The following discussion contains forwalabking statements that are subject to signifiagésits and uncertainties about us, our curren
planned products, our current and proposed marketid sales, and our projected results of opematibhere are several important fac
that could cause actual results to differ materiélbm historical results and percentages and tesuticipated by the forwaildeking
statements. The Company has sought to identifyribst significant risks to its business, but carpretict whether or to what extent any
such risks may be realized nor can there be anyasse that the Company has identified all possibles that might arise. Investors shc
carefully consider all of such risks before makarginvestment decision with respect to the Comgastgck. In particular, investors sha
refer to the section entitled, "Risk Factors thatyM\ffect Future Results and Market Price of Stock"

The following discussion and analysis dtidae read in conjunction with our financial statets and summary of selected financial
for the Company. This discussion should not be troad to imply that the results discussed herelhnecessarily continue into the future
that any conclusion reached herein will necessaelyndicative of actual operating results in thufe. Such discussion represents onl
best present assessment from our Management.

General Overview

The Company is in the development stage ascefforts have been principally devoted to dgesig, developing manufacturing &
marketing advanced lighting systems that utilizétevfand other) light emitting diodes as illumirmatielements.

Revenues

We have generated no operating reventgs bperations from our inception. We believe wdl Wwegin earning revenues frc
operations in our second year of actual operat®tha Company transitions from a development stagepany to that of an active gro
and acquisition stage company.

Costs and Expenses

From our inception through June 30, 2008,have not generated any revenues. We have attlosses of $1,381,426 during
period. These expenses were associated principélyequitybased compensation to employees and consultaothgirdevelopment co:
and professional services.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of June 30, 2002, we had a workingtehpeficit of $862,112. As a result of our opéngtlosses from our inception through J
30, 2002, we generated a cash flow deficit of $6@1,from operating activities. Cash flows usedniweisting activities was $108,949 dui



the period May 17, 2000 (date of Company's inceptibrough June 30, 2002. We met our cash requimesrauring this period through f
private placement of $112,826 of common stock, $88F from the issuance of notes (net of repaymants costs), $115,045 from
issuance of notes payable to Company officers hatesolders , and $16,000 capital contributed byGbmpany's principal shareholders.
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While we have raised capital to meetwarking capital and financing needs in the padtlitezhal financing is required in order to m
our current and projected cash flow deficits fropemtions and development. We are seeking finanicirthe form of equity in order
provide the necessary working capital. We currehtlye no commitments for financing. There is norgntee that we will be successfu
raising the funds required.

We believe that our existing capital reses will be sufficient to fund our current levédlaperating activities, capital expenditures
other obligations through the next 12 months. Haeve¥f during that period or thereafter, we are maotcessful in generating suffici
liquidity from operations or in raising sufficienapital resources, on terms acceptable to uscthikl have a material adverse effect on
business, results of operations liquidity and friahcondition.

The independent auditors report on the gamg's December 31, 2001 financial statements decuin this Form states that
Company's recurring losses raise substantial daltimiut the Company's ability to continue as agyooncern.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In March 2000, the Financial Accounting®tards Board issued interpretation No. 44 (FIN 44ycounting for Certain Transactic
Involving Stock Compensation, and InterpretationA#fB Opinion No. 25". FIN 44 clarifies the appliam of APB No. 25 for (a) tt
definition of employee for purposes of applying ARB, (b) the criteria for determining whether arptpualifies as a nonempensatory pla
(c) the accounting consequences of various motiidics to previously fixed stock options or awardsd (d) the accounting for an excha
of stock compensation awards in a business combmatIN 44 is effective July 2, 2000 but certamnclusions cover specific events
occur after December 15, 1998 or January 12, 200@ adoption of FIN 44 did not have an affect loe Company's financial statements
may impact the accounting for grants or awardsfitire period.

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting ritards Board issued Statement of Financial AccognBtandards No. 141, Busin
Combinations (FAS 141), and FAS 142, Goodwill antthéd Intangible Assets (FAS 142). FAS 141 addreske initial recognition ar
measurement of goodwill and other intangible assetyiired in a business combination. FAS 142 adgse the initial recognition a
measurement of intangible assets acquired out§idéosiness combination, whether acquired indiziiguwr with a group of other assets,
the accounting and reporting for goodwill and otheangibles subsequent to their acquisition. €hstsndards require all future busir
combinations to be accounted for using the purchatod of accounting. Goodwill will no longer &mmortized but instead will be subjec
impairment tests at least annually. The Compamgdgsiired to adopt FAS 141 and FAS 142 on a prdsebasis as of January 1, 2C
however, certain provisions of these new standaralg also apply to any acquisitions concluded sulessgto June 30, 2001. As a resu
implementing these new standards, the Companydigidiontinue the amortization of goodwill as of Dmter 31, 2001. The Company d
not believe that the adoption of FAS 141 or 142 alve a material impact on its consolidated finangtatements.

In October 2001, the Financial AccountBtgndards Board issued FAS 144, "Accounting fortigairment or Disposal of Lonigived
Assets" (FAS 144). FAS 144 addresses financiabatting and reporting for the impairment or dispasdong-ived assets. This statem
supersedes FAS 121, "Accounting for the Impairntdritong Lived Assets for Longiived Assets to be Disposed of" (FAS 121) and ez
literature, establishes a single accounting mduksed on the framework established in FAS 121|diagHived assets to be disposed of
sale. The Company is required to adopt FAS 14atso than January 1, 2002. The Company doeseali@vie that the adoption of FAS 1
will have a material impact on its consolidatedhfinial statements.

Product Research and Development

We anticipate continuing to incur reséaaad development expenditures in connection viighdevelopment of the Cyberlux Wirel
Lighting System during the next twelve monthsisTincludes, but is not limited to: a Landscapeniination System and OEM Task Lig
designed for use by helmet manufacturers that medpecialty headgear for the military; police/fured safety; mining industry, and ski/cy
safety firms.

These projected expenditures are depénghem our generating revenues and obtaining sewfinancing. There is no guarantee that
we will be successful in raising the funds requioedienerating revenues sufficient to fund thegquitgd costs of research and development
during the next twelve months.

Acquisition or Disposition of Plant and Equipment

We do not anticipate the sale of any $iggunt property, plant or equipment during the nexélve months. We do not anticipate
acquisition of any significant property, plant @ugment during the next 12 months, other than ageipequipment and peripherals use
our day-to-day operations. We believe we have @efit resources available to meet these acquisigeuls.

Number of Employees

From our inception through the period ehB&cember 31, 2001, we have relied on the send€eutside consultants for services i
currently have four (4) full time employees. Inder for us to attract and retain quality personmed, anticipate we will have to off
competitive salaries to future employees. We doambicipate our employment base will significanttyange during the next 12 months.
we continue to expand, we will incur additional tés personnel. This projected increase in perebisrdependent upon our genera



revenues and obtaining sources of financing. Tleneo guarantee that we will be successful in mgighe funds required or genera
revenues sufficient to fund the projected increaghe number of employees.
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Trends, Risks and Uncertainties

We have sought to identify what we belié¢wde the most significant risks to our busindsg,we cannot predict whether, or to w
extent, any of such risks may be realized nor canguarantee that we have identified all possildksrithat might arise. Investors shc
carefully consider all of such risk factors befareking an investment decision with respect to cam@on Stock.

Cautionary Factors that may Affect Future Results

We provide the following cautionary dissia of risks, uncertainties and possible inaceusssumptions relevant to our business
our products. These are factors that we think cecaldse our actual results to differ materially frempected results. Other factors bes
those listed here could adversely affect us.

Limited Operating History Anticipated Losses; Uncetainty of Future Results-

We were incorporated in May, 2000 anddfae have a limited operating history upon whéchevaluation of our Company and
prospects can be based. Our prospects must beata@hvith a view to the risks encountered by a amgpn an early stage of developm
particularly in light of the uncertainties relatit@the new and evolving products and methods hwhie intend to develop and market, anc
acceptance of our business model. We will be imegrcosts to: (i) design, develop, manufacture mmadket our products; (ii) to establ
distribution relationships; and (iii) to build anganization. To the extent that such expensesa@rsubsequently followed by commensu
revenues, our business, results of operationsiaaddial condition will be materially adversely efted. We, therefore, cannot insure tha
will be able to immediately generate sufficienterues. We expect negative cash flow from operatom®ntinue for the next 12 months
we continue to develop and market our businessadh generated by operations is insufficient tsfyabur liquidity, we may be required
sell additional equity or debt securities. The s#ladditional equity or convertible debt secustiwould result in additional dilution to ¢
stockholders. Our initial operations may not befipable, since time will be required to build oundiness to the point that our revenues
be sufficient to cover our total operating costd arpenses. Our reaching a sufficient level ofssed@enues will depend upon a large nur
of factors, including availability of sufficient wking capital, the number of customer we are ablattract, and the costs of manufactu
and distributing our products.

Liquidity and Working Capital Risks; Need for Addit ional Capital to Finance Growth and Capital Requirements

We have had limited working capital and are relying upon notes (borrowed funds) to operfdte may seek to raise capital fr
public or private equity or debt sources to prowdsrking capital to meet our general and adminiisteacosts until net revenues make
business sel§ustaining. We cannot guarantee that we will He &braise any such capital on terms acceptables tor at all. Such financii
may be upon terms that are dilutive or potentiailutive to our stockholders. If alternative sowscef financing are required, but
insufficient or unavailable, we will be requiredrtmdify our growth and operating plans in accor@awith the extent of available funding.

New Business

We are a new business and you should denfactors which could adversely affect our apild generate revenues, which include,
are not limited to, maintenance of positive castwflwhich depends on our ability both to raise tamnd to obtain additional financing
required, as well as the level of sales revenues.

Potential fluctuations in quarterly operating results -

Our quarterly operating results may flateusignificantly in the future as a result of aiety of factors, most of which are outside
control, including: the demand for our productassmal trends in purchasing, the amount and tirafngapital expenditures and other ¢
relating to the development of our products; pdoenpetition or pricing changes in the industry;hrdcal difficulties or system downtir
general economic conditions, and economic conditispecific to the consumer lighting industry. Owraderly results may also
significantly impacted by the impact of the accaogttreatment of acquisitions, financing transatsier other matters. Particularly at
early stage of development, such accounting treaticen have a material impact on the results fgrcararter. Due to the foregoing fact:
among others, it is likely that our operating réswlill fall below our expectations or those of @stors in some future quarter.

Dependence Upon Management

Our future performance and success areritigmt upon the efforts and abilities of our Mamaget. To a very significant degree, we
dependent upon the continued services of Mr. Dorialéns, our founder and President and ChairmauoBoard of Directors. If we Ic
the services of Mr. Evans or other key employederbave could get a qualified replacement, thas losuld materially adversely affect
business. We do not maintain key man life insueasrt any of our Management.

Lack of Independent Directors

We cannot guarantee that our Board ofdirs will have a majority of independent directorghe future. In the absence of a majc
of independent directors, our executive officerbiovare also principal stockholders and directoosildt establish policies and enter i



transactions without independent review and appribvaeof. This could present the potential foroaftict of interest between the Compi
and its stockholders generally and the controléiffgcers, stockholders or directors.
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Limitation of Liability and Indemnification of Offi cers and Directors

Our officers and directors are requireéxercise good faith and high integrity in our Mgemaent affairs. Our Articles of Incorporat
provide, however, that our officers and directdralshave no liability to our shareholders for lessustained or liabilities incurred wh
arise from any transaction in their respective nganal capacities unless they violated their ddtiogalty, did not act in good faith, engag
in intentional misconduct or knowingly violated tteev, approved an improper dividend or stock repase, or derived an improper ber
from the transaction. Our Articles and Bgws also provide for the indemnification by ustloé officers and directors against any losst
liabilities they may incur as a result of the manire which they operate our business or conductititernal affairs, provided that
connection with these activities they act in goaithfand in a manner that they reasonably belie\@etin, or not opposed to, the best inte
of the Company, and their conduct does not constijuoss negligence, misconduct or breach of fatycobligations. To further impleme
the permitted indemnification, we have entered Inttlemnity Agreements with our officers and diresto

Continued Control by Current Officers and Directors

The present officers and directors owmpragpimately 45% of the outstanding shares of Comi&tmtk, and therefore are in a positio
elect all of our Directors and otherwise contra@ tbompany, including, without limitation, authorigi the sale of equity or debt securitie
the Company, the appointment of officers, and tegemnination of officers' salaries. Shareholdergehao cumulative voting rights. (S
"Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Ownersl &anagement”)

Management of Potential Growth

We anticipate rapid growth, which will piaa significant strain on our managerial, operatioand financial systems resources
accommodate our current size and manage growthmug continue to implement and improve our finahsteength and our operatiol
systems, and expand, train and manage our saledistntution base. There is no guarantee that \vllebe able to effectively manage 1
expansion of our operations, or that our facilitiggstems, procedures or controls will be adeqtam®ipport our expanded operations.
inability to effectively manage our future growttowld have a material adverse effect on us.
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Item 3.  Description of Property
A. Description of Property

Our corporate headquarters are locatéd Orange Road, Pinehurst, North Carolina 283t office space is defined as the 1-
14' office located at the northeast corner of theperty situated at 50 Orange Road, Pinehurst,iNG&rolina 28374 and adjacent comi
spaces consisting of restroom facilities, storalpsets and conference room access. Equipmentstensf two telephone units; b
calculators; one HP printer, copier, fax; one IBjgdwriter; one IBM computer with CTX color monitand Logitech keyboards. Furnit
and fixtures consist of two leather executive siokairs; two executive desks; two 2 drawer filbioets; one lateral file cabinet; one ch
wood storage cabinet; one steel typewriter tablm brass banker's lamps, two extended halogen l@sks and various desk i
appurtenances.

Research Econometrics, LLP, provideséhfacilities to Cyberlux at a cost of $650 pemtho The managing partner of Rese:
Econometrics, LLP, Carothers H. Evans, is the ddbamald F. Evans, president of Cyberlux. The ilegigerms represent a fully negotia
contract price between two related parties at emsdength transaction. According to the Subleageedment, as of July 1, 2000 the spa
rented on a month-to-month basis continuing untthsuse and enjoyment is terminated by either partthirty days notice in writing.

B. Investment Policies

Management does not currently havecpdiregarding the acquisition or sale of assetsapily for possible capital gain or primatr
for income. We do not presently hold any investteasr interests in real estate, investments in estdte mortgages or securities @
interests in those persons primarily engaged ihestate activities.

Iltem 4.  Security Ownership of Management
A. Security Ownership of Management
The following table sets forth as of August 31, 20€ertain information regarding the beneficial @nghip of our common stock by:
1. Each person who is known us to be thefimalowner of more than 5% of the common stock,
2. Each of our director and executive officend
3. All of our directors and executive offisers a group.

Except as otherwise indicated, theqesr entities listed below have sole voting anestment power with respect to all shares of
common stock beneficially owned by them, excepihextent such power may be shared with a spaMeechange in control is currently
being contemplated.
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Name and Address of Shares Percentage of

Beneficial Owner Beneficially Shares
Owned Outstanding
Donald F. Evans 1,405,000 22.5%

Fifty Orange Road
Pinehurst, NC 28374
David D. Downing 500,000 8.0%
100 Country Meadow Drive
Marietta, OH 45750

Alan H. Ninnemar 650,00C 10.4%
17 Barberry Cou
Corrales, NM 87048

John W. Ringc 450,00C 7.2%
241 Lamplighter Lan
Marietta, GA 30067

Total ownership by our officers and directors (Mes&vans, Downing, Ninneman and
Ringo) 2,805.000 45.1%
(Excluding 50,000 options held by each)

Footnotes:

1. Mr. Evans was issued 875,000 shares iddialy in connection with his founding of Cyberl@orporation and assignment of his pa
for the Electrochemical Portable Power and Lightiggstem to the Company. Research Econometricsissaed 750,000 shares
connection with an assignment of all of its intésederived from its funding of the initial developnt of the longern interim lightin
system.. The Research Econometric shares wemibdisd to the partners in this venture and, as ahnihe partners, Mr. Evans recei
380,000 of the partnership's 750,000 shares.

2. 380,000 shares received by Mr. Evans pauntsto the distribution of Research Econometricges$ are common stock of the Comg.
owned by him individually. The balance of the &agh Econometric shares were distributed to teerahdividual partners no one of wh
owns an amount approaching 5% of the shares odisan

3 There is no voting trust among any of thareholders , officers or directors. In May 20Bliysuant to the Incentive Stock Option |
(see Item 6, page 13,) officers of the Company,dvke€vans, Ringo, Ninneman and Downing were vestd#d350,000 options, which, th
exercised exercised in November 2001 at par. ahudry 2002, Messrs. Evans, Ringo, Ninneman andnbmmwere each vested with 50,(
options. These options are reflected in the indiald share ownership in the table.

B. Persons Sharing Ownership of Control dbhares

No person other than Donald F. Evans, David D. DoginScott W. Elliot, Alan H. Ninneman, and Johm&b owns or shares 1
power to vote 5% or more of our securities.
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ltem 5. Directors and Executive Officers
A. Directors and Executive Officers

The following table sets forth certain informatiaith respect to each of our executive officers ioeators.

Name Age Position Appointed
Donald F. Evan 67 President & Chairman of the Boe May 19, 200(
John W. Ringc 57 Secretary, Corporate Counsel & Direc May 19, 200(
Alan H. Ninnemar 58 Senior Vice President & Direct May 19, 200(
David D. Downing 52 Treasurer & CFC May 19, 200(
B. Work Experience

Donald F. Evans, President, Chairman dhe Board - Mr. Evans graduated from the University of Northr@ima, Chapel Hill, N(
with a BS Degree in Economics. Mr. Evans represktie investment interest of Research Economeinidd/aste Reduction Produ
Corporation, a privately held North Carolina cogayn from June of 1996 to until March of 1999. .NEvans served on the Board of -
Company and as its representative for product daltfse U.S. Department of Defense. On March 2391 Research Econometrics solt
interest in Waste Reduction Products Corporatioth @an April 1, 1999, he began an investigative redeatudy on behalf of Resea
Econometrics into the feasibility of a longrm electrochemical interim lighting system. Theulting study identified the feasibility of wr
diodes as lighting elements which, when manageddbig state circuitry, would provide a reliable smi (over fortyewo hours from on
battery pack) lighting solution to homeowners orsihasses during extended power outages. The gtoolided the performan
specifications and methods for the developmenheflight which led to the formation of Cyberlux @oration in May 2000 as the busin
management entity for the project. Mr. Evans leaegexd as the CEO of Cyberlux since its inception.

John W. Ringo, Secretary, Corporate Cawsel & Director - Mr. Ringo graduated from the University of Kentuckgxington. KY
with a BA Degree in Journalism Subsequently, heivex a Juris Doctor Degree from the Universitykeitucky College of Law. Sin
1990, he has been engaged in private practice ieltl GA specializing in corporate and securites. He is a former Staff Attorney w
the U. S. Securities and Exchange Commission, abeenf the Bar of the Supreme Court of the Unit&ates, the Kentucky Bar Associat
and the Georgia Bar Association. Mr. Ringo is anfiber of Cyberlux and has served as Secretary andr@eCounsel since its inception.

Alan H. Ninneman, Senior Vice Presiden& Director - Mr. Ninneman attended Elgin Community College, BlgIL anc
subsequently majored in business administratidBoathern lllinois University, Carbondale, IL. Mrirflieman was a senior support ang
for Tandem Computer, San Jose, California from 1®8P985; senior business analyst at Apple Comp@epertino, California from 1985
1987; Director of Operations at Scorpion Technaeginc., San Jose, California; and CEO of Cityw8arfe, Inc., Albuquerque, New Mexi
from 1992 until becoming a founder of Cyberlux imy2000.Mr. Ninneman is responsible for the Comfsagerations systems.

David D. Downing, Treasurer & CFO -Mr. Downing graduated from Grove City College, Geo@ity, PA with a BA Degree
Accounting. Mr. Downing joined Marietta Industrighterprises, Inc., Marietta, Ohio in November 1881its Chief Financial Officer. He w
elected to the Board of Directors of that Companyanuary 1994. He has been a Director of Ameriasiness Parks, Inc., Belpre, O
since January 1998 and served as a director of@yeie Products, Inc. from May 1998 until April 200He is a founder of Cyberlux a
served as its Treasurer since its inception.
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Iltem 6. Executive Compensation
Remuneration of Directors and Executive Officers

Although the Company has employnagmeements with Messrs. Evans, Ringo and Ninnestéch call for compensation as lis
below, no salaries have been paid during the dpuadnt stage. These officers have agreed to reaenreied management fees in the for
bonus payments after revenues are available frotiuyst sales. No officer or director has receiveyl @@ampensation as of yet until such t
as we begin generating revenues. However, thewolg table sets forth the annual compensationaluweexecutives that has accrued b
on the inability of the Company to meet the obligiat

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE
Long Term Compensation
Annual Compensation Awards Payouts
(a) (b) (©) (d) (e) (® _ (@) N (h) 0]
Restricted Securities LTIP

Name and Principl Other Annual Stock Award Underlying Payouts All Other
Position Year Salary ($ Bonus ($) Compensation (§  (s) ($) Options/SARs (# %) Compensation (4
Donald F. Evans, 200C $28,50( $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
President CEO 2001 $98,00: $0 $0 $0 100,000 shs/comm $0 $0
Director 200z $65,33¢ $0 $0 $0 50,000 shs/comm $0 $0
John W. Ringo, 200C $13,00( $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Secretary and 2001 $69,00( $0 $0 $0 100,000 shs/commu $0 $0
Director 200z $46,00( $0 $0 $0 50,000 shs/comm $0 $0
Alan H. Ninneman, 200C $15,00( $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Senior VP and 2001 $78,00( $0 $0 $0 100,000 shs/comm $0 $0
Director 200z $52,00( $0 $0 $0 50,000 shs/comm $0 $0

200( $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
David D. Downing, 2001 $0 $0 $0 $0 50,000 shs/comm: $0 $0
Treasurer and CF 200z $0 $0 $0 $0 50,000 shs/comm: $0 $0

Footnotes to Executive Compensation:

* No officer has been paid a salary since our ptiom as a capital conservation measure designedvest all available funds into t
development of our products. Annual compensatiegah accruing in the form of management fees akulyf 2000. The compensat
indicated in the table is the annualized amourgaddiry to be paid the respective officers in acaocg with their employment agreemel
Salary accruals for Mr. Evans began in July 20063000 per month through September 2000 and $6800nonth from October
December 2000. Salary accruals for Messrs. Ninnezinal Ringo began in September 2000 at $3,000fea@eptember and October 2C
followed by $4,500 in November and December for Mmneman and $3,500 in November and December forRihgo. From 20C
forward, salaries have accrued in accordance \mighannualized salaries outlined in the table. wnsto their employment agreeme
Messrs Evans, Ninneman and Ringo are to receivehiyosalaries of $8,167, $6,500, and $5,750 resgeyt The salary accruals are non-
interest bearing obligations of the Company thattarbe retired from revenues when product salggbe

Salary accruals in the form of management feedtiessrs. Evans, Ninneman and Ringo for the year 206@ $28,500, $15,000 and $13,
respectively. Salary accruals for Messrs. Evansnéman and Ringo for the year 2001 were $98,008,000 and $69,000 respectively.
November 2001, Messrs. Evans, Ninneman and Ringe paad $5,000 each. Salary accruals for MessrangwWinneman and Ringo for
year 2002, through August 31, 2002, were $65,388,000 and $46,000 respectively. Compensationfioen$ has been deferred as a ca
conservation measure designed to invest availailésfinto development of saleable products.
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* Management's salaries will be based upon théopeance of the Company. Management's perform&ocrises will be decided by
majority of the Board of Directors of the Compaaynd may be increased by the Board of Directors fyear to year consistent with gc
established by the Board to the benefit of all shalders.

* Members of the Company's Board of Directors wérve until the next annual meeting of the stotttérs and until their successors
duly elected and qualified, unless earlier remoaggrovided in the Bylaws of the Company. Exeeutifficers serve at the pleasure of
Board of Directors.

Compensation of Directors

There are no arrangements made to compensate agtodifor services as a director. Such arrangesnfamt compensation
directors for services will commence once we b@&giming revenues.

Stock Option Plan

The Company has created an Employee Stock Optiam fiel incentive/retention of current key employeesl as an inducement
employment of new employees. The plan, which asite 600,000 shares of common stock for purchasenployees, was made effectivi
the second quarter by the Board of Directors. @ulRewill not issue options or warrants to any eoyae or affiliate with an exercise price
less than 85% of the fair market value of the Comt&tock on the date of the grant.

On May 31, 2001, Cyberlux issued stopkions to purchase 350,000 shares of the 600 ji@@s authorized by the Board of Direct
to the following individuals, in the following amots:

Individual Corporate Position Number of Shares
Donald F. Evan President and CE! 100,000
John W. Ringc Secretary andCorporate Coun 100,000

Alan H. Ninnemar Senior Vice Presidel 100,000
David D. Downing Treasurer and CF 50,000

The exercise price is 85% of the faarket price per share. The options expire onghthtanniversary of the Stock Option
Agreement (all dated May 31, 2001). In Novemberl20essrs. Evans, Ringo, Ninneman and Downing és@ddheir options at par.

On January 13, 2002, Cyberlux issuedkstmtions to purchase 50,000 shares each to Méssass, Ringo, Ninneman and Downing.
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ltem 7. Certain Relationships and Related Transaions

The Company entered into a $edise agreement with Research Econometrics, LLRchwbrovides the Company the ability
continue the research and development efforts efBlectrochemical Portable Power Plant and Ligh@ygtem. The agreement is @
month-tomonth basis. Total rental expense for the ninethwanding September 30, 2001 was $10,606, arttiéqueriod ending Decemi
31, 2000 was $10,606. Mr. Evans was the partndRa@search Econometrics who undertook the investgaesearch study designec
determine the feasibility of an electrochemicaltigry powered) interim lighting system that couldyide longterm solutions to propet
owners during extended power outages. The studiiroeed the feasibility of such a system consistenith an application of ne
technologies that, when combined, provided exteridecto existing battery resources. He began ghaly with an investigation of t
incidence of power outage attributable to seveyarstactivity along the east coast and west alopgthif coast states of the United States.

The agreement with Research Econootis one whereby the light design system perfelsyeResearch Econometrics was assi
as the foundation of the newly created Cyberluxp@oation.

We issued certain management fees which were foruad salaries for Messrs. Evans, Ninneman and dRoapsistent wit
employment agreements. These fees are in the formorointerest bearing promissory notes. Salaryusds in the form of management f
for Messrs. Evans, Ninneman and Ringo for the Y0 were $28,500, $15,000 and $13,000 respectivBblary accruals for Mess
Evans, Ninneman and Ringo for the year 2001 we8089, $78,000 and $69,000 respectively. Salacyuats for Messrs. Evans, Ninnen
and Ringo for the year 2002 through August 31, ev$5,336, $52,000 and $46,000 respectively.

Promissory notes were issued to cem#ficers for loans to the Company for working dapi These Notes are listed as payabl
demand and accrue interest at 12% per annum. oBms ltotaled over $240,000, but have been redac$€4,025. Messrs. Evans, Downi
Ninneman and a former officer of the Company are®%30,500, $58,000, $5,245 and $5,000 respect

The terms of transactions in this sectire as fair to the Company as any transactiwatscould have been made with unaffilic
parties.

Iltem 8. Description of Securities

The authorized capital stock of our Company cossist 20,000,000 shares of common stock, $0.001vpare per share, a
5,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $0.001 parevpér share. The following summary of certainviions of the common stock of ¢
Company does not purport to be complete and isesulbp, and qualified in its entirety by, the pigns of our Articles of Incorporatic
which is included as an exhibit to this documertt by the provisions of applicable law.

18




Common Stock
The Company currently has 6,222,396 shares of aamstock issued and outstanding. As a holder ptommon stock:
1. You have equal rights to dividends fromds legally available, ratably, when as and if deszd by our Board of Directors;

2. You are entitled to share, ratably, in afllour assets available for distribution upon ié@tion, dissolution, or winding up of ¢
business affairs;

3. You do not have preemptive, subscriptipnanversion rights and there are no redemptiairking fund provisions applicable;

4, You are entitled to one vote per shareahmon stock you own, on all matters that stockéa@ldnay vote, and at all meetings
shareholders; and

5. Your shares are fully paid and non-as$#ssa
Additionally, there is no cumulative voting for th&ection of directors.
Preferred Stock

The preferred equity securities auttedito be issued under the Articles is comprise®,000,000 shares of the preferred st
$0.001 par value. As of the date of this filingir €ompany has issued no preferred shares. Rydfshares may be issued in one or |
series by the board of directors of the Company such board has the authority to alter any andigiits or preferences, privileges i
restrictions granted to or imposed upon any whaoltjssued series of common stock, and to fix, altereduce (but not below the num
outstanding) the number of preferred shares coingrigny such series and the designation thereodingrof them, and to provide for -
rights and terms of redemption or conversion ofgha&res of any series.

Nevada Anti-Takeover Provisions

The antiakeover provisions of Sections 78.411 through #B.4f the Nevada Corporation Law apply to Cyberlarporation.
Section 78.438 of the Nevada law prohibits us firmerging with or selling Cyberlux Corporation or radhan 5% of our assets or stoc
any shareholder who owns or owned more than 10%npfstock or any entity related to a 10% shareldiiethree years after the date
which the shareholder acquired the Cyberlux Commrashares, unless the transaction is approve@yerlux Corporation 's Board
Directors. The provisions also prohibit us frommgeting any of the transactions described in tieegding sentence with a 10% sharehc
who has held the shares more than three yeardsareldted entities unless the transaction is agordy our Board of Directors or a majo
of our shares, other than shares owned by thatdt@®eholder or any related entity. These provssimould delay, defer or prevent a che
in control of Cyberlux Corporation.

Dividend Policy

We have just begun operations, have hdyl lomited revenues, have not had any earningsetrpnofits, and have not paid any c
dividends on our Common Stock. Our Board of Direxttas no present intention of declaring any casbehds, as we expect to ievest al
profits in the business for additional working dapfor continuity and growth. The declaration grayment of dividends in the future will
determined by our Board of Directors considering ttonditions then existing, including our earningimancial condition, capit
requirements, and other factors.

[Balance of this page intentionally left blank]
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Part Il
ltem 1. Market for Common Equity and Related $ockholder Matters

A. Market Information

There is no current market for our common equidditionally, our common equity is subject to oatsding options (see Stc
Option Plan page 13) and shares of our commonyehaite been sold pursuant to Rule 144 of the Siaesi\ct (see Item 4. Recent Sals
Unregistered Securities page 17), which could fzameaterial effect on the on the market price ofammmon equity.

There are currently 762,966 sharesunfoommon stock which are freely tradable and wilaich held of record by approximately
people. The remaining 4,251,782 shares will bectay tradable in accordance with the requiremeritRule 144. Any shares held
affiliates of us, which would otherwise be freelgidable, will be subject to the resale limitatiomsler Rule 144. In general, under Rule
as currently in effect, a person, or persons wlsbsges are aggregated, who has beneficially owhacks for at least one year woulc
entitled to sell, within any three month periodattmumber of shares that does not exceed the grefine percent (1%) of the then-
outstanding shares of common stock and the avevagkly trading volume in the common stock during tbur calendar weeks immediat
preceding the date on which the notice of salélasl fwith the Securities and Exchange Commissiooyided certain manner of sale
notice requirements and public information requieats are satisfied.

In addition, affiliates of ours mustneply with the restrictions and requirements of Ridil, other than the ongar holding peric
requirement, in order to sell shares of commonkstaks defined in Rule 144, an affiliate of an issis a person who, directly or indirec
through the use of one or more intermediaries otgtor is controlled by, or is under common cohntvith, he issuer. Under Rule 144(k
holder of restricted securities who is not deemedféiliate of the issuer and who has beneficiallyned shares for at least two years woul
entitled to sell shares under Rule 144(k) with@gfard to the limitations described in the paragapive.

B. Holders

As of October 4, 2002 we had approximately 117ldtoldlers of record.

D. Reports to Shareholders
We will furnish our shareholders withnaal reports containing audited financial stateimiemd such other periodic reports as
determine to be appropriate or as may be requiyddvo. We are filing this Form 18B voluntarily with the intention of establishirtgetfully

reporting status of Cyberlux Corporation, with ®EC. Upon the effectiveness of this Registratitate®nent, we will be required to com
with periodic reporting, proxy solicitation and tan other requirements by the Securities Exchaxgef 1934.

E. Transfer Agent and Registrar

The Transfer Agent for our shares ahown stock is Pacific Stock Transfer Company, 586tEVarm Springs Road, Suite 240,
Vegas, Nevada 898119. The telephone number is G&E2B033.
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Iltem 2. Legal Proceedings

On April 18, 2001, Cyberlux filed a civil complaiagainst Light Technology, Inc., Ervin J. Rachv&dfel ight Industries, LLC a/ki
JFER Innovations Group, LLC, James Meyer and JdbmiRg alleging fraud, breach of contract, moniest,| misappropriation of tra
secrets, conspiracy and sought injunctive religfrag the defendants to prevent them from misapjatipg trade secrets as well as to rec
monetary damages

On May 11, 2001, the Court grantednapterary injunction against the Defendants.

On June 5, 2001, the Defendants filedrtAnswer denying the allegations of the Complaind filed a counterclaim alleging fra
violation of Trade Secret Act, breach of contraad anoney lent.

On January 18, 2002, the Court grarttedtefendants’' Motion to Dissolve the Injunction.
On January 28, 2002, Cyberlux filed atibto for Rehearing or Clarification of the Motiom Dissolve.

A hearing on the Cyberlux Motion for Rahing or Clarification of the Motion to Dissolveaw/scheduled for March 18, 2002, but
cancelled by the Court and has not been reschedilee injunction still remains in effect until ti@ourt rules on this Maotion.

Background:

Cyberlux came into contact with Lightcheology, Inc. (LTI) and Rachwal in early 2000. Were seeking someone with
knowledge and expertise to assist us in the dewsdop of an emergency light using white LEDs. Lhtda&Rachwal represented that they !
had such knowledge and expertise and could fintieelevelopment of the Cyberlux emergency lighSeptember 30, 2000 so that we ci
begin manufacturing and selling the emergency lyhNovember 2000. Rachwal and LTI also advisethaswe could acquire all the as:
of LTI and the rights to LTI's flashlight which alsised white LEDs provided Rachwal was made ageaftand director of Cyberlux as well
be in charge of design work for the Company.

In order to evaluate this offer, weuested accounting and financial records to vehfy tepresentations of LTI and Rachwal ar
attempt to ascertain the value of LTl. Despiteespd attempts, LTI and Rachwal were unable toigeoadequate, verifiable financ
records. Nonetheless, in order allow LTI and Raadhw proceed with the development of the emergdigty in order to meet the Noveml
shipping deadline, Cyberlux and LTI entered intbedter of Intent on June 12, 2000. This Letter mieht also contained a confidentia
clause protecting our interests. Pursuant to #téel of Intent we paid LTI $100,000 to developratptype of an emergency storm light .
possible acquisition of the assets of LTI basedhugio independent evaluation of the of the wortlthefassets. We hired the Sarasota
firm, Kerkering, Barbario & Co. to independently do evaluation of the LTI assets. Kerkering, Badaame to the conclusion that LTI
no verifiable assets of any value. Furthermorel| hé&ver developed and produced a working modelhef @mergency storm light. \
incurred meeting and travel expenses of $36,40assdciated with LTI during the period June throl@rtember 2000. $43,699.41 \
expended for marketing expense in anticipationhef promised delivery of the light. We also madankto defendant Safaght in the
Amount of $13,188.75 to assist in development aadketing of its products based upon representdtianthe assets of Saféght would be
acquired by us.
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We instituted our complaint against tlefendants when we learned, through a local nevespagicle that LTI and Safeight hac
merged and had developed an emergency light. \Webiafidentiality rights with both companies. Tiefendants breached their contr
with us by misappropriating trade secrets and wesaeking monetary damages as well injunctivefradigrevent them from capitalizing
the misappropriation of trade secretBespite the news article in which Rachwal annourtbetl LTI had developed an emergency light
did not object to the injunction stating that hd dot have such a light.

There is no similarity between our prolthe Home Safety Light, and LTI's product, knoamthe Pal Light. Our product, whict
described in detail in the business section, hagiddes and provides a blanket of light to lightauppom in the event of a power outage.
LTI product is a small flashlight that uses onedéio The two products are not in the same category.

Defendant LTI claims that we breached the @mtterms of the letter of intent and joint ventagreement by failing to maint:
confidential disclosed to us and intentionally thsing confidential information to third partiedDespite receiving $100,000 from
defendants claim we failed to fund the developnadrihe Light and claim that we owe them in exces$1®0,000 by breaching the lettel
intent and joint venture agreement.. Further, niddats claim we failed to pay fees set forth inltbensing agreement notwithstanding
the condition precedent to pay said fees (the ssfgkecompletion of a private placement by us, cwhivas subsequently withdrawn du
market conditions).

Defendant Saieight allege that we requested that they assishusising funding for the products discussed i@ tomplaint. W
actually loaned them funds for the developmenhefrtbarricade light.

In the event that LTI and Rachwal arecsssful in their claims, we would still be ables®ll our product since we have pa
applications pending to protect our product.

The Company intends to fully prosecute Company's claims and actions against the Defésdand denies as specious
Defendants' allegations against the Company irr tt@interclaim. This litigation is still in the disvery stage and the ultimate outcc
cannot presently be determined.

Court: Circuit Court of the Twelfth JuditiDistrict In and For Sarasota County, Florida.

Case Name Cyberlux Corporation, Plaintiff v. Ervin Rachwal, Light Technology, Inc., Saféght Industries, LLC a/k/a JFE
Innovations Group, LLC, James Meyer and John Flgmin

Case Number 2001 CA 005309 NC Div. C.
Item 3. Changes in and Disagreements with Accotants

On July 17, 2002, G. Brad Becksteadefi&tead"), resigned as the Company's certifyirmpuattant. Beckstead's reports on
Company's financial statements for the years emEmmber 31, 2001 and 2000 did not contain an adwvainion or disclaimer of opinic
however, the audit report for the years ended Déeer@1, 2001 and 2000 contained an explanatorygpaph regarding the substantial dc
about the Company's ability to continue as a geimgcern. The decision to change its certifying aotant was approved by the Compa
Board of Directors. During the year ended Decen3dgr2001 and the period May 17, 2000 (date of itioap through December 31, 20
and the subsequent interim period through July20D2 the Company has not had any disagreemenisBeitkstead on any matter
accounting principles or practices, financial staat disclosure or auditing scope or procedure.

The Company has engaged Russell Bed@tethnou Mirchandani LLP (" Russell Bedford StefariMirchandani) as its certifyir
accountant as of August 23, 2002 for the Compaiigcal year ending December 31, 2002. The Compay ot consulted with Russ
Bedford Stefanou Mirchandani prior to Russell BedfStefanou Mirchandani's retention on either thgliaation of accounting principles
the type of opinion Russell Bedford Stefanou Mimdani might render on the Company's financial stet&s.

ltem 4. Recent Sale of Unregistered Securise
The following discussion describes all the seaesitve have sold within the past three fiscal years:

On May 17, 2000, we were incorporatedar the laws of the State of Nevada as Cyberluwp@ation. We are authorized to is
20,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0dt15,000,000 shares of preferred stock, paevdiuo01.

On May 19, 2000, we issued 1,640,00reshof our common stock with par value of $0.004 ghare to nine founding individuz
which were fully paid and noassessable in exchange for cash of $2,200. Afeshasued y the Company were issued in accordaith
Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933.

During May 2000, we issued 750,000 shares of ou®@0par value common stock in exchange for rekeand development co
paid by Research Econometrics, LLP in the amou68f753. The shares were issued in accordanceSgittion 4(2) of the Securities A
No broker or dealer was involved in the transactind no discounts or commissions were [



During May 2000, the Company issued 8d8,shares of its $0.001 par value common stodRdoald F. Evans in exchange
consulting services valued at $36, 585. The shaegs issued in accordance with Section 4(2) ofSbeurities Act. No broker or dealer\
involved in the transaction and no discounts or migsions were paid.
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During May 2000, we issued 288,000 shares of oudGH0 par value common stock in exchange for coibtertebentures in tl
amount of $40,000 through a private placement. Stiees were issued in accordance with Sectioncf(&f)e Securities Act. No broker
dealer was involved in the transaction and no dist®or commissions were paid.

On November 30, 2000, we completed ldipwffering of shares of common stock in accoawith Regulation D, Rule 504 of 1
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the regjistr by qualification of the offering in the StatENevada and the State of Arkansas.
offering was conducted on a best efforts basisvaasl not underwritten. We sold 640,171 shares ofraon stock, par value, at a price
$0.15 per share to 51 unaffiliated shareholderseobrd, none of whom were or are our officers oeabrs. The offering was sold f
$96,026 in cash.

During November 2000, 122,795 sharesoofimon stock were issued to a consulting firmerviees renderedvalued at $18,419.
shares were issued in accordance with Sectionof({e Securities Act. No broker or dealer walugd in the transaction and no disco!
or commissions were paid.

Listed below are the requirements sghfunder Regulation D, Rule 504 and the factsciwvisupport the availability of Rule 504
this offering:

Exemption
Offers and sales of securities that satisfy thelitmms in paragraph (b) of this Rule 504 by améghat is not:

e Subject to the reporting requirements of sectioorlB5(d) of the Exchange Act;

e An investment company; or

e A development stage company that either has ndfgpkasiness plan or purpose or has indicateditediusiness plan is to engag
a merger or acquisition with an unidentified compan companies, or other entity or person, shalekempt from the provision
section 5 of the Act under section 3(b) of the Act.

At the time of the offering, we weretrsubject to the reporting requirements of Secfi8nor Section 15(d) of the Exchange #
Further, we have never been considered to be @stiment company. In addition, we have continuopshgued our specific business pla
developing and manufacturing optoelectronic prosluct

Conditions to be met

General ConditionsT-o qualify for exemption under this Rule 504, offand sales must satisfy the terms and conditbfRaule 50:
and Rule 502 (a), (c) and (d), except that theiptons of Rule 502 (c) and (d) will not apply tdef and sales of securities under this
504 that are made:

1. In one or more states that provide for rigstration of the securities that require thiedi and delivery to investors of a prospe:
before sale, and are made in accordance with stase provisions;

2. In one or more states that have no prowifir the registration of the securities or tHmd or delivery of a disclosure document be
sale, if the securities have been registered lnast one state that provides for such registrapoblic filing and delivery before sale, off
and sales are made in that state in accordanceswudtiprovisions, and the disclosure documentlisated before sale to all purchasers; or

3. Exclusively according to state law exemsi from registration that permit general soligiatand general advertising so long as ¢
are made only to accredited investors as defin&lie 501(a).

On August 21, 2000, we were issued acaati effectiveness by the State of Nevada, inaesp to our application for registration
qualification in that state. The application fegistration by qualification was filed in accordanwith the provisions of NRS 90.490, wh
requires the public filing and delivery to investaf a disclosure document before sale.

On October 31, 2000, we were issued e@af effectiveness by the State of Arkansasesponse to our application for registratiot
qualification in that state. The application fegistration by qualification was filed pursuanttdkansas Code Ann. Section 23-8@3(b) an
Rule 503.01(B)(1) of the Rules of the Commissiomgiich requires the public filing and delivery tovestors of a disclosure document be
sale. This offering was conducted exclusivelyhie states of Nevada and Arkansas.

Proceeds of the Offerind’he aggregate offering price for an offering afleéties under this Rule 504, as defined in Rul&(B)) shal
not exceed $1,000,000, less the aggregate offgniitg for all securities sold within the twelve ntlas before the start of and during
offering of securities under this Rule 504, inaakie on any exemption under section 3(b), or itatim of section 5(a) of the Securities A
The aggregate offering price was $345,000, of wie6,026 was solc



In January 2001, holders of the Comfsmunpnvertible notes payable elected to convertd U in debt in exchange for 698,
shares of the Company's $0.001 par value commah.sto

On October 18, 2001, the Company entar@da loan agreement with OneCap, Inc. in whidborrowed $170,000 for the purpost
financing for tooling, circuitry and registratiomsts for public listing of the Company's stock. eTterm of the loan is for one year and
interest rate is 13% per annum. Under the termthefigreement, the Company issued a promissoeyssatured by assets of the Comy
and founders stock which were placed into an esa@oeount. The Company also issued OneCap a wdognirchase 500,000 shares o
$0.001 par value common stock at par.
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During November 2001, officers of thendpany elected to exercise their options to pulsd,000 shares of its $0.001 par v
common stock for cash of $350.

During the year ended December 31, 260rtain warrant holders elected to convert theirrants to 636,000 shares of the Compi
$0.001 par value common stock for cash of $14,250.

During the year ended December 31, 264 Company issued 151,648 shares of its $0.00¢ghae common stock in exchange
convertible debentures in the amount of $75,8Pde shares were issued in accordance with Sec{®)rofithe Securities Act. No broker
dealer was involved in the transaction and no dist®or commissions were paid.

On May 29, 2002, the Company issued MWgiares of its $0.001 par value common stock todimidual for services rendered val
at $49,000. The shares were issued in accordartheSection 4(2) of the Securities Act. No brokedealer was involved in the transac
and no discounts or commissions were paid.

There have been no other issuancesrfram or preferred stock.
ltem 5. Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Our Articles of Incorporation and bykpwrovide for the indemnification of any presenfamer director or officer. Our officers a
directors will be indemnified and held harmlessfte fullest extent of permissible under the lawshef State of Nevada against all exper
liability and loss including attorneys' fees, judgms, fines, and amounts paid or to be paid intéeseent. Moreover, pursuant to Nev
Revised Statutes Section 78.750 and 751 we mustrinily any of our directors, officers, employeesagents who are successful on
merits or otherwise in defense on any action ot. sGuch indemnification shall include, expensegluding attorney's fees actually
reasonably incurred by him. Nevada law also prewifibr discretionary indemnification for each persdo serves as or at our request as
of our officers or directors. We may indemnify Bundividuals against all costs, expenses andliiigsi incurred in a threatened, pendin
completed action, suit or proceeding brought beeaush individual is one of our directors or offgee Such individual must have conduc
himself in good faith and reasonably believed thiatconduct was in, or not opposed to, our bestrésts. In a criminal action, he must
have had a reasonable cause to believe his comaisainlawful.

Director's and Officer's Liability Insurance

At present, we do not have any liabilinsurance for the benefit of its officers and dioest Because of the expected cost of
insurance, we have no present plans to obtainisschance.

SEC Position on Indemnification for Security Actbhility

Insofar as indemnification for liabilitiesising under the Securities Act of 1933, as aradnchay be permitted to directors, officers
controlling persons of the Company pursuant to fdregoing provisions, or otherwise, we have beevisad that is the opinion of t
Securities and Exchange Commission such indemtidicés against public policy as expressed in theusities Act of 1933, as amended,
is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event thdaencfor indemnification against such liabilitiestijer than our payment of expenses inct
or paid by a director, officer or controlling pensof the Company in the successful defense of atigra suite or proceeding) is asserte:
such director, officer or controlling person in cection with the securities being registered, wk, wnless in the opinion of its counsel
matter has been settled by controlling precedebinit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction theegtion of whether such indemnification b
is against public policy as expressed in the SBearAct of 1933, as amended, and will be govelmethe final adjudication of such issue.

[Balance of this page intentionally left blank]
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G. BRAD BECKSTEAD
Certified Public Accountant

330 E. Warm Spring
Las Vegas, NV 8911
702.257.198
702.362.0540 fe

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

June 14, 2002

Board of Directors
Cyberlux Corporation
Las Vegas, NV

| have audited the Balance Sheet of Cyberlux Capmr (a Development Stage Company), as of Dece@be001 and 2000, and
related Statements of Losses, Deficiency in I8tolders Equity, and Cash Flows for the year erndedember 31, 2001, the period fr
May 17, 2000 (Date of Inception) to December 310®@&nd for the period May 17, 2000 (Date of Inmeptto December 31, 2001. Th
financial statements are the responsibility of @@mpany’'s management. My responsibility is to egpran opinion on these finan
statements based on my audit.

| conducted my audit in accordance with generatigepted auditing standards in the United Statésnudrica. Those standards require t
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonablarasse about whether the financial statementsraeedf material misstatement. An a
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence stipgothe amounts and disclosures in the finanstatements. An audit also inclu
assessing the accounting principles used and gignifestimates made by management, as well agagira the overall financial statem
presentation. | believe that my audit providesasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referre@bove present fairly, in all material respects, fihancial position of Cyberlux Corporati
(A Development Stage Company), as of December @21 2nd 2000, and the results of its operationsitanchsh flows for the year enc
December 31, 2001, the period from May 17, 200Q€[@é Inception) to December 31, 2000, and forghgod from May 17, 2000 (Date
Inception) to December 31, 2001 in conformity wgémerally accepted accounting principles in theé¢hStates of America.

The accompanying financial statements have begraped assuming the Company will continue as a goamgern. As discussed in Not
to the financial statements, the Company has hadelil operations and has not commenced plannedipainoperations. This rais
substantial doubt about its ability to continueaagoing concern. Management's plans in regardeset matters are also described in No
The financial statements do not include any adjestsithat might result from the outcome of thisartainty.

/s/ G. BRAD BECKSTEAL
G. Brad Beckstea
Certified Public Accountar
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Cyberlux Corporation
(a Development Stage Compai
Balance Shee

December 31,

2001
Assets
Current assets:
Cash $ 30,602
Prepaid interest 6,812
Prepaid design services 20,000
Total current assets 57,414
Fixed assets, net 46,582
Other assets:
Financing Costs, less amortization costs of $ 12,50
at December 31, 2001 (Note 62,500
Deposit 6,82C
69,320
$ 173,31€
|
Liabilities and Deficiency in Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities:
Accrued interest $ 16,018
Other accrued liabilities 3,250
Management fees payable - related party (Rpte 286,504
Notes payable - officers and shareholdersté8d 97,745
Note payable (Notes 5and 6) 260,00C
Total current liabilities 663,517
Deficiency in Stockholders' Equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000,000
shares authorized, no shares issued and
outstanding -
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 20,000,000
shares authorized, 6,152,396 and 4,36586res issued
and outstanding as of 12/31/01 and 1R@Blkspectively 6,152
Additional paid-in capital 594,571
(Deficit) accumulated during development stage (1,090,925
Total deficiency in stockholders' equity (490,201
$ 173,316
L}

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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December 31,
2000

21,697

21,697

3,538

1,819
1,819
27,054

1,267

70,000

132,455
203,722

4,316
273,667
(454,651

(176,668
27,054




Cyberlux Corporation
(a Development Stage Compai
Statement of Loss¢
For the year ended December 31, 2
the period May 17, 2000 (Inception) to December28D1,
and for the period May 17, 2000 (Inception) to Dmber 31, 200:

May 17, 2000 May 17, 2000
Year ended (inception) to (inception) to
December 31, December 31, December 31,
2001 2000 2001
Revenue $ - $ - $ -
Expenses:
Marketing and advertising expense 74,535 44,013 118,548
Depreciation and amortization expense 14,856 676 15,532
Organizational costs - 25,473 25,473
Research and development costs 85,500 157,314 242,814
Management and consulting fees - related party 263,088 153,730 416,818
General and administrative expenses 153,994 71,041 225,035
Total expenses 591,973 452,247 1,044,220
(Loss) from operations (591,973 (452,247 (1,044,220)
Other income (expense):
Interest (expense) (44,301) (2,444) (46,745)
Interest income - 40 40
Net (loss) $ (636,274 $ (454,651 $ (1,090,925)
Income (tax) benefit - - -
Net Loss $ (636,274 $ (454,651 $ (1,090,925)
Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding - basic and fully diluted 4,413,467 3,708,445
Net (loss) per shar- basic and fully diluted $ (0.15) $ (0.12)

See accompanying notes to financial statements

F-3




Cyberlux Corporation

(a Development Stage Company)
Statement of Deficiency in Stockholders' Eqt

For the Period May 17, 2000 (Date of Inceptionperember 31, 2001

Common shares issued in May, 2000 to founders in
exchange for cash at $ .0001 per share

Common shares issued in May, 2000 in exchange for
research and development services valued at pgi0Share
Common shares issued in May_, 20000 in exch&orge
services valued @ $. 05 per share

Common shares issued in July, 2000 in exchange for
convertible debt at $ .15 per share

Capital contributed by principal shareholders

Common shares issued in November , 2000 for

cash in connection with private placement at $pébshare
Common shares issued in November_, 20000 in exgehfor
services valued @ $. 15 per share hares issueifisulting service

Net (loss)

Balance, December 31, 2000

Common shares issued in January , 2001 in exchiange
convertible debt at $ .15 per shi

Stock options issued in May 2001, valued at $. di5qgption,

in exchange for service

Warrant issued in May 2001, valued at $. 15 paravd,

in exchange for placement of d¢

Common shares issued in September, 2001 for

cash in connection with exercise of warrant at5$ér share
Common shares issued in September, 2001 for

cash in connection with exercise of warrant atO$ér share
Common shares issued in November, 2001 for

cash in connection with exercise of warrant &1081 per shar
Common shares issued in November, 2001 for

cash in connection with exercise of options &081 per shar
Common shares issued in December, 2001 in exehfang
convertible debt at $ .50 per shi

Common shares issued in December, 2001 in egehfam
debt at $ .50 per sha

Net (loss)
Balance, December 31, 2001

See accompanying notes to financial statements

(Deficit)
Accumulated
Additional During Total
Common Stock Paid-in Development Stockholders'

Shares Amount Capital Stage (Deficit)
1,640,00C $ 1,640 $ 560 $ $ 2,200
750,000 750 68,003 68,753
875,000 875 35,710 36,585
288,000 288 39,712 40,000
- - 16,000 16,000
640,171 640 95,386 96,026
122,795 123 18,296 18,419
B} - - (454,651 (454,651
4,315,96€ 4,316 273,667 (454,651 (176,668
698,782 699 104,118 104,817
52,500 52,500
- - 75,000 - 75,000
3,000 3 447 - 450
133,000 133 13,167 13,300
500,000 500 - 500
350,000 350 350
133,961 134 66,847 66,981
17,687 18 8,825 - 8,843
- - - (636,274 (636,274
6.152,39€ $ 6,152 $ 594,571 $ (1,090,925 $ (490,202
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Cyberlux Corporation
(a Development Stage Compai
Statement of Cash Flov

May 17, 2000

December 31, December 31,

2001 2000

Cash flows from operating activities
Net (loss) $ (636,274 % (454,651)

Depreciation and amortization expense 14,856 676

Stock options issued for consulting services 52,500 55,004

Shares issued for research and development - 68,753
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) to

cash (used) by operating activities:

(Increase) in deposit (5,000 (1,819)

Increase in other assets and liabilities, ne 21,373 -

Increase in accrued interest 14,751 1,267

Increase in other accrued liabilities 3,250 -

Increase in management fees payable - refetdy 216,50¢ 70,000
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi (318,040 (260,770)
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets, net (45,400 (4,214)
Net cash provided (used in) by investing activitie (45,400 (4,214)
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from notes payable, net 260,000 172,455

Proceeds from notes payable - shareholders 97,745 -

Capital contributed by shareholders - 16,000

Issuance of common stock, net 14,60C 98,226
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activitie 372,345 286,681
Net increase (decrease) in ci 8,905 21,697
Cash - beginning of period 21,697 -
Cash - end of period $ 30,60z $ 21,697

Supplemental disclosures:
Interest paid $ - 3% 1,202
Income taxes paid - -
Non-cash investing and financing activities:

Shares issued in connection with reseanchdevelopment - 68,743
consulting servict

Shares issued in exchange for debt 180,641 40,000

Warrants issued in connection with ficiag Stock 75,000 -
options issued in connection with =¥ rendered 52,500 -

Shares issued in connection with sesvieadered - 55,004

See accompanying notes to financial statements

F-5

May 17, 2000

Year endec date of inception) t (date of inception) t
December 31,

$

$

2001

(1,090,925
15,532
107,504
68,753

(6,819)
21,373
16,018
3,250
286,504
(578,810

(49,614)
(49,614)

432,455
97,745
16,000

112,82¢

659,026
30,602

30,602

1,202

68,753

220,641
75,000
52,500
55,004




Cyberlux Corporation
(A Development Stage Company)
December 31, 2002 and 2000

Notes to Financial Statemer
Note 1 - History and organization of the company

Business and Basis of Presentation

Cyberlux Corporation (the "Company") was formed May 17, 2000 under the laws of the State of Nevade Company is in tl
development stage and its efforts have been pafigiglevoted to designing, developing manufacturamgl marketing advanced light
systems that utilize white (and other) light emitidiodes as illumination elements. To date then@any has generated no revenues
incurred expenses, and has sustained losses. @iemily, its operations are subject to all riskseirent in the establishment of a new busi
enterprise. For the period from inception throlgtember 31, 2001, the Company has accumulateeslasss 1,090,925.

Note 2 - Accounting policies and procedures
A summary of the significant accounting policieplgd in the preparation of the accompanying finaingtatements follows.

Accounting method
The Company reports income and expenses orctinea method.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conftymaith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estim
and assumptions that affect the reported amounésséts and liabilities and disclosure of contihgessets and liabilities at the date of
financial statements and the reported amounts e and expenses during the reporting perioduahcesults could differ from tho
estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company maintains a cash balance in a norestieearing account that currently does not exceedrddlgleinsured limits. For tt
purpose of the statements of cash flows, all higjjlyid investments with an original maturity ofé® months or less are considered to be
equivalents. There are no cash equivalents agoémber 31, 2001 and December 31, 2000.

Revenue Recognition

The Company will follow a policy of recognizingevenues upon shipment of products.

Property and Equipment

For financial statement purposes, property andpgeint will be depreciated using the straitjie- method over their estimated useful li
(three to five years for furniture, fixtures andugmment). The straight-line method of depreciai®also used for tax purposes.

Advertising costs
The Company expenses all costs of advertisingasried. Advertising costs totaled $-0- and $13,84%001 and 2000, respectively.

Impairment of long lived assets

Long lived assets held and used by the Compangeaiewed for possible impairment whenever eventsioumstances indicate the carry
amount of an asset may not be recoverable or igime No such impairments have been identifiednapagement at December 31, 2
and December 31, 2000.

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value estimates discussed herein are baseu egrtain market assumptions and pertinent infdonaavailable to management as
December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2000. Theawapearrying value of certain on-balansieeet financial instruments approxims
their fair values. These financial instruments e cash and accounts payable. Fair values wenenadsto approximate carrying values
cash and payables because they are short terntirerand their carrying amounts approximate faiues or they are payable on demand.

Reporting on the costs of stanh activities

Statement of Position 98-5 (SOP 98-5), ReportinghenCosts of Stalt)p Activities, which provides guidance on the fioah reporting
start-up costs and organizational costs, requirest costs of start-up activities and organizatiauests to be expensed as incurred. SOB 98-
is effective for fiscal years beginning after Detemn 15, 1998. With the adoption of SOP ®8there has been little or no effect on
Company's financial statemen




StockBased Compensation:

The Company accounts for stock-based awards toogegs in accordance with Accounting Principles Bdapinion No. 25Accounting for
Sock Issued to Employees and related interpretations and has adopted tldodige-only alternative of FAS No. 128¢counting for Stock-

Based Compensation. Options granted to consultants, independent reptatbees and other noemployees are accounted for using the
value method as prescribed by FAS No. 123.
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Loss per share
Net loss per share is provided in accordance wittteSient of Financial Accounting Standards No. (2BAS #128) Earnings Per She

Basic loss per share is computed by dividing logseslable to common stockholders by the weighteerage number of common she
outstanding during the period.

Dividends
The Company has not adopted any policy regardiggpat of dividends. No dividends have been paidemlared since inception.

Segment reporting

The Company follows Statement of Financial AccaugtStandards No. 130, Disclosures About SegmentnoEnterprise and Rela
Information. The Company operates as a single segmed will evaluate additional segment disclostgquirements as it expands
operations.

Income taxes

The Company follows Statement of Financial AccaugtStandard No. 109, Accounting for Income TaxdsAS& No. 109) for recording tl
provision for income taxes. Deferred tax assets l@bilities are computed based upon the diffeeehetween the financial statement
income tax basis of assets and liabilities usiregehacted marginal tax rate applicable when treteglasset or liability is expected tc
realized or settled. Deferred income tax expensd®nefits are based on the changes in the asBabitity during each period. If availat
evidence suggests that it is more likely than hat some portion or all of the deferred tax ass@tsnot be realized, a valuation allowanc:
required to reduce the deferred tax assets torttmuat that is more likely than not to be realizéditure changes in such valuation allow:
are included in the provision for deferred incomeets in the period of change.

Deferred income taxes may arise from temporanetkfiices resulting from income and expense itenwrtegp for financial accounting a
tax purposes in different periods. Deferred taasesclassified as current or nonrrent, depending on the classification of asaptsliabilities
to which they relate. Deferred taxes arising fri@mporary differences that are not related to aetasr liability are classified as curren
non-current depending on the periods in which émepiorary differences are expected to reverse.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The recorded amounts of cash and cash equivakeusunts payable and accrued expenses at Dec8mli2001 approximate fair value (
to the relatively short period of time between orégion of the instruments and their expected za#ibn. Our debt is carried at cost, wt
approximates fair value, as the debt bears intatasttes approximating current market rates foilar instruments.

Liquidity

The Company is in the development stage andfisstefhave been principally devoted to designireyedoping manufacturing and market
advanced lighting systems that utilize white (atfteo light emitting diodes as illumination elem&nfTo date the Company has generate
sales revenues, has incurred expenses, and hameddbsses. As shown in the accompanying firdrstatements, the Company incurrt
net loss of $ 1,090,925 from its inception througecember 31, 2001. The Company's current ligdsliexceeded its current assets
606,103 as of December 31, 2001. Consequentlypptsations are subject to all risks inherent in éséablishment of a new busin
enterprise

Recent pronouncements

The FASB recently issued Statement No. 137, Acdngrfor Derivative Instruments and Hedging Actigi&iDeferral of Effective Date
FASB Statement No. 133. The Statement defers figr year the effective date of FASB Statement N@, ¥&counting for Derivativ
Instruments and Hedging Activities. The rule noill apply to all fiscal quarters of all fiscal yeabeginning after June 15, 2000. In .
1998, the FASB issued SFAS No. 133, Accounting Darivative Instruments and Hedging Activities. TB&atement will require tl
company to recognize all derivatives on the balateet at fair value. Derivatives that are notgesdmust be adjusted to fair value thrc
income, if the derivative is a hedge, dependinghennature of the hedge, changes in the fair vafuderivatives will either be offset agai
the change in fair value of the hedged assetdlifiab, or firm commitments through earnings ocagnized in other comprehensive ince
until the hedged item is recognized in earningke heffective portion of a derivative's changdain value will be immediately recognizec
earnings. The company does not expect SFAS NotdlB8ve a material impact on earnings and findipcisition.

In December 1999, the Securities and Exchange Cesioni released Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 10&yv&nue Recognition in Financ
Statements (SAB No. 101), which provides guidanté¢he recognition, presentation and disclosureeeémue in financial statements. S
No. 101 did not impact the company's revenue retiogrpolicies.

In March 2000, the FASB issued Interpretation Mé.(FIN 44), Accounting for Certain Transactionydlving Stock Compensation,
Interpretation of APB 25. FIN 44 clarifies the aipption of APB 25 for (a) the definition of emplayéor purposes of applying APB 25,
the criteria for determining whether a plan queadifias a noncompensatory plan, (c) the accountingequence for various modifications
the terms of a previously fixed stock option or adyaand (d) the accounting for an exchange of stakpensation awards in a busir
combination. FIN 44 is effective July 1, 2000, lmetrtain provisions cover specific events that ocafter either December 15, 1998
January 12, 2000. The adoption of certain othevipians of FIN 44 prior to July 30, 2000 did notvbaa material effect on the financ



statements. The Company does not expect that thtiad of the remaining provisions will have a nitkeffect on the financial statements.

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standardsaf8oissued Statement of Financial Accounting Staded&lo. ("FAS") 141, "Busine
Combinations" ("FAS 141") and FAS 142, "Goodwillda®ther Intangible Assets" ("FAS 142").FAS 141 addes the initial recognition ¢
measurement of goodwill and other intangible assetpired in a business combination. FAS 142 addseghe initial recognition a
measurement of intangible assets acquired out§idéosiness combination, whether acquired indiziiguwr with a group of other assets,

the accounting and reporting for goodwill and otheangibles subsequent to their acquisition. Thesadards require all future busir
combinations to be accounted for using the purchast&od of accounting. Goodwill will no longer baeartized but instead will be subjec
impairment tests at least annually.
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The Company is required to adopt FAS 141 and FAS dila prospective basis as of January 1, 2002eteny certain provisions of the
new standards may also apply to any acquisitionsladed subsequent to June 30, 2001. As a resuttigéémenting these new standards
Company will discontinue the amortization of goollas of December 31, 2001. The Company does r@veethat the adoption of FAS 1
and 142 will have a material impact on its finahsitatements.

In October 2001, the Financial Accounting StandaéBdard issued FAS 144,"Accounting for the Impairtnen Disposal of Lond-ived
Assets" ("FAS 144"). FAS 144 addresses finanaiabanting and reporting for the impairment or disgaf longlived assets. This statem
supersedes FAS 121, "Accounting for the Impairntdritong-Lived Assets and for Lonigived Assets to Be Disposed Of" ("FAS 121")
related literature and establishes a single acomyumhodel, based on the framework established ifs B&1, for longived assets to |
disposed of by sale. The Company is required tpaEAS 144 no later than January 1, 2002. The Compaes not believe that the adop
of FAS 144 will have a material impact on its ficél statements.

Note 3 - Income taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes under Stateafid-inancial Accounting Standards No. 109, Actmg for Income Taxes (SF/
No. 109), which requires use of the liability medho SFAS No. 109 provides that deferred tax assed liabilities are recorded based or
differences between the tax bases of assets drilitiés and their carrying amounts for financiaporting purposes, referred to as tempc
differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilitiethe end of each period are determined using thewtly enacted tax rates applied to tax
income in the periods in which the deferred taxetssand liabilities are expected to be settleckalized.

The provision for income taxes differs from the amibcomputed by applying the statutory federal inedax rate to income before provis
for income taxes. The sources and tax effecthefiffferences are as follows:

U.S federal statutory rate (34.0%)
Valuation reserve 34.0%
Total -%

As of December 31, 2001, the Company has a netatpgrloss carryforward of approximately $1,000,d60tax purposes, which will |
available to offset future taxable income. If nstd, this carryforward will expire in 2021. Thdateed tax asset relating to the operating
carryforward of approximately $340,000 has beely flserved at December 31, 2001.

Note 4 - Property and equipment

The Company acquired $45,000 of tooling equipmemind the year ended December 31, 2001, and $4Rbffice equipment during tl
year ended December 31, 20

Depreciation expense charged to operations foydhes ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 was 6 ar®6$676 , respectively.
Note 5 - Notes payable
Notes payable at December 31, 2001 and 2000 dodi@ss:

2001 2000
10 % convertible note payable, unsecured and dpte®ber, 2002; accrued and
unpaid interest due at maturity ; Noteholder hasaption to convert unpaid note
principal together with accrued and unpaid intet@she Company's common stock at
a rate of $ .50 per share $ 2,500 $ -

10 % convertible notes payable, unsecured andMaech , 2002; accrued and unpaid

interest due at maturity ;Noteholders has the opiioconvert unpaid note principal

together with accrued and unpaid interest to the@my's common stock at a rate of

$ 1.00 per shar 57,500 -

10 % convertible notes payable, unsecured andMaech , 2002; accrued and unpaid

interest due at maturity ;Noteholders has the opiioconvert unpaid note principal

together with accrued and unpaid interest to the@my's common stock at a rate of

$ .50 per shar 25,000 -

10 % convertible notes payable, unsecured andJduneiary , 2001; accrued and

unpaid interest due at maturity; Noteholders hasfition to convert unpaid note

principal together with accrued and unpaid intet@she Company's common stock at

arate of $ .15 per share (see Note - 117,455

10 % convertible note payable, unsecured and deeelber , 2001; accrued &



unpaid interest due at maturity; Noteholder hasohtéon to convert unpaid note
principal together with accrued and unpaid intet@she Company's common stock at
arate of $ .50 per share (see Note

13% note payable , interest payable monthly ard@ctober, 2002; note secured by
Company's assets and pledge of 3,265,000 shatlkes Gompany's common stock

owned by Company's principal shareholders anderfic 170,000
10 % note payable, unsecured , accrued and unpaiest and principal payable on
demand 5,000
260,000
Less: current portio (260,000)
$ -

Total interest expense at December 31, 2001 of3®44includes a loan origination fee of $17,500.
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During the period ended December 31, 2000, cehtaiders of the Company's convertible notes elettecbnvert their debentures total
$40,000 into 288,000 shares of the Company's comstaok. During the year ended December 31, 208taio holders of the Compar
convertible notes elected to convert their debesttmotaling $171,050 into 850,430 shares of the gzomy's common stock.

Note 6 - Stockholder's equity

The Company has authorized 20,000,000 shares ofmoonstock, with a par value of $.001 per share. Thewpany has also authori:
5,000,000 shares if preferred stock, with a panevaif $.001 per share.

During May, 2000, the Company issued 1,640,000eshaf its common stock to its founders in exchdongeash of $2,200.

During May 2000, the Company issued 750,000 shafrigs common stock in exchange for research andldpment and organizational cc
paid for by Research Econometrics, LLP the totp$$68,753. The stock issued was valued at appraelynas.09 per share, which repres:
the fair value of the stock issued, which did niffed materially from the value of the servicesdened.

During May 2000, the Company issued 875,000 shafréls common stock to an officer of the Compaany donsulting services valued
$36,585. The stock issued was valued at approxiyn&@®5 per share, which represents the fair vafuthe stock issued, which did not dil
materially from the value of the services rendered.

In May, 2000 the Company issued $40,000 of nptesble convertible into the Company's commonkstdca price equal to  $.15 |
share . In July 2000, the holders of the notes lgayelected to convert $ 40,000 of the notes , picsued interest , in exchange for 288
shares of the Company's common stock.

In November , 2000 the Company issued 640,17f6esh& common stock in exchange for $ 96,026 imeation with a private placems
memorandum, net of costs.

During November 2000, the Company issued 122,7%%eshof its common stock in exchange for sesviotaling $18,419. The stc
issued was valued at approximately $.15 per sharieh represents the fair value of the stock idsuehich did not differ materially from tl
value of the services rendered.

In January 2001, holders of the Company's convertibtes payable elected to convert $104,817 bf die exchange for 698,782 share
the Company's common stock (see Note 5).

In May, 2001, the Company granted certain offic#rthe Company options to purchase 350,000 shdresCompany's common stock a
par value for services rendered.. The options tstere valued at $ .15 per share, which repredkatfair value of the option issued, wt
did not differ materially from the value of the giees received. In November, 2001, the officerstele to exercise their options to purct
the stock for $350.

In connection with the placement of the Companyd$eNPayable in October, 2001, (see Note 5), mgany issued warrants to purct
500,000 shares of the Company's common stock atgbae to the holders of the Note. The warraneagrent expires October 22, 2004,
is callable upon election by the Company. The B00,warrants are valued at $0.15 per warrant, 608D, which represents the fair vi
of the warrants issued and is being amortized thesfife of the loan. The warrant was exerciseavember 2001. Amortization expensi
$12,500 was changed to operations in 2001.

During the year ended December 31, 2001, certainawiholders elected to convert their warrant§36,000 shares of the Company's $0
par value common stock for cash of $ 14,250.

In December 2001, holders of the Company's corblertiotes payable elected to convert $ 75,824 bf die exchange for 151,648 share
the Company's common stock (See Note 5).

Note 8 - Related Party Transactions

The Company entered into a slalxase agreement with Research Econometrics, LLiEhwirovides the Company the ability to continue
research and development efforts of the ElectroatarPortable Power Plant and Lighting System. @beement is on a month-teentt
basis. Total rental expense charged to operationthe years ending December 31, 2001 and 203 $15,806 and $10,606, respectively.

The Company issued 997,795 shares of its $0.00¢gbae common stock to officers and shareholdeth®fCompany for consulting servi
totaling $55,004 as of December 31, 2000.

The Company accrued management fees payable tersffand shareholders of the Company totaling $286and $70,000 as of Decerr
31, 2001 and December 31, 2000, respecti\



From time to time, the Company's principal offkcdrave advanced funds to the Company for workingtalapurposes in the form
unsecured promissory notes accruing interest at @@%annum. . As of December 31, 2001 and 2000ba&hence due is $97,745 the offic
is $97,745 and  $ O, respectively.




Note 9 - Going concern

The accompanying statements have been preparedaing@concern basis, which contemplates the r&#diz of assets and the satisfactio
liabilities in the normal course of business. A®wn in the accompanying financial statements thengany has incurred losses fi
operations from its inception on May 17, 2000 tlgioiDecember 31, 2001 in the amount of $1,090,926.addition, the Company's curr
liabilities exceed its current assets by $ 606,08 se factors among others may indicate that thragany will be unable to continue &
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

The Company is actively pursuing additional eqtiitancing through discussions with investment basleend private investors. There cal
no assurance the Company will be successful ieffitst to secure additional equity financing.

If operations and cash flows continue to improveotigh these efforts, management believes that thrap@ny can continue to opere
However, no assurance can be given that managesnaetibns will result in profitable operations be tresolution of its liquidity problems.

The Company's existence is dependent upon manatjenadnility to develop profitable operations andalge it's liquidity problems
Management anticipates the Company will attainitable status and improve its liquidity through tentinued developing, marketing ¢
selling of its products and additional equity invesnt in the Company. The accompanying financiatesnents do not include &
adjustments that might result should the Companyriadle to continue as a going concern.
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Item 1. Financial Statements

CYBERLUX CORPORATION
( A Development Stage Company)
CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cast
Prepaid expens
Total current asse

Property and equipment, net of deprecia

OTHER ASSETS:
Financing costs, net of amortizati
Deposits

LIABILITIES AND DEFICIENCY IN
STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expe
Management fees payal
Notes payable to shareholders and offi
Notes payabl
Total current liabilitie

DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Preferred stock, par value $ .001 per share; )000hares authorized; none iss
Common stock, par value $ .001 per share, 2(000Ghares authorized;

6,201,936 issued and outstanc
Additional paid in capite
Deficiency accumulated during developmentes
Total deficiency in stockholders' eqt

June 30, 200:
Unaudited

$ 71
20,00(
20,716

96,795

25,000

8,61«

33,61«

$ 151,12t

29,277
403,506
115,045

335,00(
882,828

6,222
643,501
(1,381,42¢

(730,70¢
$ 151,12!

See accompanying footnotes to the unaudited cordefisancial statements
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Costs and Expenses:

Selling, general and administrati

Research and development cc

Interest

Depreciation and amortizatic
Total operating expens

Loss from Operation

Other Income
Income (Tax) Benefi
Net Loss

Loss per common share
(basic and assuming dilutio

Weighted average common shares outstanding

CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A Development Stage Company)

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF LOSSES
(UNAUDITED)

May 17, 2000
(Date of
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended Inception)
June 30 June 30 through
2002 2001 2002 2001 June 30, 200
$ 119,89 $ 175,402 $ 216,002 $ 260,38( $ 1,001,87
- 21,500 1,250 40,500 244,064
15,397 72E 26,625 801 73,370
23,84« - 46,62¢ - 62,15!
159,136 197,627 290,501 301,681 1,381,46¢
(159,136 (197,627 (290,501 (301,681 (1,381,466
- - - - 40
$ (159,13€ $ (197,627 $ (290,501 $ (301,681 $ (1,381,42¢
| | | | |
$ (.02 $ (.04 $ (.05 $ (.06
| | | |
6,187,39¢ 5,014,74¢ 6,169,89¢ 4,956,51¢€
| | | |

See accompanying footnotes to the unaudited cordefisancial statements
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
( A Development Stage Company)
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(UNAUDITED)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash plexviby operating
activities:

Depreciation and amortizatic

Shares and options issued in exchange for camgwérvices
Shares issued in exchange for research and deveid
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to cash (used)dgrating activities:
(increase ) in deposi

Increase in other asserts and liabilities,

Increase in accrued intere

Increase in management fee paye

NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of property an equipment, r
NET CASH (USED) IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from notes payable,

Proceeds from notes payable to sharehol

Repayment of notes payable to sharehol

Capital contributed by shareholdt

Issuance of common stock, t

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢

Cash and cash equivalents at end of peric

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information

Cash paid during the period for inter

Income taxes pai

Shares issued in connection with research and digwveint consulting
services

Shares issued in exchange for c

Common stock warrants issued in exchange fonéima

Common stock options issued in exchange for sesvieederet
Shares issued in exchange for services renc

See accompanying footnotes to the unaudited cordefisancial statements
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May 17, 2000
(Date of
Six Months Ended Inception)
June 30 through

2002 2002 June 30, 2002
$ (290,501 $ (301,681 $ (1,381,42¢
46,623 - 62,155
49,000 - 156,504
- - 68,753
(1,795 (5,000 (8,614
6,812 - 28,184
10,008 - 29,277
117,002 - 403,50¢
(62,851 (306,681 (641,661
(59,335 - (108,94¢
(59,335 - (108,949
75,000 59,690 507,455
31,000 127,002 128,745
(13,700 - (13,700
- - 16,000
- 102,45¢ 112,82¢
92,300 289,147 751,326
(29,866 (17,534 716
30,60: 21,697 -
$ 71¢ $ 4,162 $ 71¢
$ 15,397 $ 72E $ 16,59¢
- - 68,753
- - 220,641
- - 75,000
- - 52,500
49,000 - 104,004




CYBERLUX CORPORATION
( A Development Stage Company)
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(UNAUDITED)

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY FOR THE
PERIOD MAY 17, 2000 (DATE OF INCEPTION) THROUGH JUN E 30, 2002

Deficiency
Accumumulated Total
Additional During Deficiency in
Paid in Development Stockholders'
Common Stock Capital Stage Equity
Shares Amount
Common shares issued in May, 2000 in exchangffaesearch and
development services valued at $.09 per s 750,00( 75C 68,00: 68,753
Common shares issued in May, 2000 in exchangssefwices valued @
$. 05 per share 875,000 875 35,710 36,585
Common shares issued in July, 2000 in exchangediovertible debt at
$ .15 per share 288,00( 28¢ 39,71: 40,000
Capital contributed by principal shareholders ) ) 16,000 16,000
Common shares issued in November , 2000 for ¢éastonnection with
private placement at $. 15 per sh 640,171 640 95,386 96,026
Common shares issued in November, 20000 in exgehtor services
valued @ $. 15 per share hares issued for congudénvices 122,79! 128 18,29¢ 18,419
Net (loss) - - - (454,651 (454,651
Balance, December 31, 2000 4,315,96! 4,31¢ 273,66 (454,651 (176,668
Common shares issued in January , 2001 in exehfangonvertible det
at $ .15 per shai 698,78. 69¢ 104,11¢ - 104,817
Stock options issued in May, 2001, valued at $pd5option, in exchang
for services 52,50( - 52,500
Warrant issued in May 2001, valued at $. 15 peravd, in exchange for
placement of debt - - 75,00( - 75,000
Common shares issued in September , 2001 forinannection with
excercise of warrant at $.15 per share 3,00(¢ 3 447 - 450
Common shares issued in September , 2001 forinannection with
excercise of warrant at $.10 per share 133,00 138 13,167 - 13,300
Common shares issued in November , 2001 for ¢gastonnection with
excercise of warrant at $.0001 per st 500,00( 50C - - 500
Common shares issued in November , 2001 for ¢astonnection with
excercise of options at $.0001 per share 350,000 35C - - 350
Common shares issued in December , 2001 in egehfam convertible
debt at $ .50 per share 133,96 134 66,847 - 66,981
Common shares issued in December , 2001 inagxgehfor debt at
$ .50 per shar 17,687 18 8,82t - 8,843
Net (loss) - - - (636,274 (636,274
Balance, December 31, 2001 6,152,39 $ 6,15: $ 594,57 $ (1,090,92¢ $ (490,202
Common shares issued in May, 2002 in exchangsefivices valued at
$. 70 per shar 70,00 7( 48,93( - 49,00(
Net loss - - - (290,501 (290,501
Balance at June 30, 2002 6,222,39 $ 6,22 $ 643,50 $ (1,381,42¢ $ (731,703

See accompanying footnotes to the unaudited cordefieancial statements
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2002
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General

The accompanying unaudited condensed financiaéretaits have been prepared in accordance with 8teugtions to Rule 310(b)
Regulation S8, and therefore, do not include all the informaticecessary for a fair presentation of financiaifpan, results of operations &
cash flows in conformity with generally accepted@amting principles.

In the opinion of management, all adjustments (isbing of normal recurring accruals) consideredessary for a fair presentation have t
included. The results from developmental stageatjmars for the six month period ended June 30220@ not necessarily indicative of
results that may be expected for the year endecerbeer 31, 2002. The unaudited consolidated finarst&tements should be reac
conjunction with the financial statements and fotds thereto included in the Company's SEC ForBB0as amended.

Business and Basis of Presentation

Cyberlux Corporation (the "Company") was formed May 17, 2000 under the laws of the State of Nevdde Company s in tl
development stage and its efforts have been pafigiglevoted to designing, developing manufacturamgl marketing advanced light
systems that utilize white (and other) light emitidiodes as illumination elements. To date then@any has generated no revenues
incurred expenses, and has sustained losses. @iemily, its operations are subject to all riskseirent in the establishment of a new busi
enterprise. For the period from inception throdghe 30, 2002, the Company has accumulated loss&k,881,426
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ltem 1. Index to Exhibits

Exhibit Name and/or Identification of Exhik
Number
3 Articles of Incorporation & B-Laws

a. Articles of Incorporation of the Compaiigd May 17, 2000 *
b. By-Laws of the Company adopted May 19,290

10 Material Contract:
a. SCCS Proprietary Product Manufacturingegnent *
. Donald F. Evans Employment Agreement *
Alan H. Ninneman Employment Agreement *
. John W. Ringo Employment Agreement *

. Hynes, Inc. Agreemen
Robrady Agreement
. TKJ, Inc. Agreement
. ICT, Inc. Agreement
Research Econometrics Agreement *

"Te@to Qoo

Footnote:
e Previously filed and incorporated by reference imere
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 12 of the Securitiesharge Act of 1934, the registrant caused this tredgisn statement to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authdrize

Cyberlux Corporation

(Registrant)
Date: 10/15/02
By: /s/ John W. Ringo
John W. Ringo, Secretary, Corporate Counsel & Direc
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